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20202021Note

$

Sinclair Family Super Fund

As at 30 June 2021

Statement of Financial Position

Assets

Investments

Fixed Interest Securities (Australian) - Unitised 300,000.00 300,000.002

Shares in Listed Companies (Australian) 1,538,613.68 612,143.263

Shares in Unlisted Private Companies (Australian) 0.00 40,000.004

Units in Unlisted Unit Trusts (Australian) 0.00 52,478.285

1,838,613.68 1,004,621.54Total Investments

Other Assets

Sundry Debtors 2,970.00 2,970.00

Macquarie Cash Management Acc 961282415 4,798.29 45,678.59

Commonwealth Bank Accelerator Cash Acc 17199292 12,366.34 7,952.75

20,134.63 56,601.34Total Other Assets

1,858,748.31 1,061,222.88Total Assets

Less:

Liabilities

Income Tax Payable 14,813.51 39,764.58

PAYG Payable 9,941.00 0.00

Deferred Tax Liability 92,759.77 33,524.83

117,514.28 73,289.41Total Liabilities

1,741,234.03 987,933.47Net assets available to pay benefits

Represented by:

6, 7Liability for accrued benefits allocated to members' accounts

Sinclair, Norman Mcleod - Accumulation 639,424.26 358,189.74

Sinclair, Jo-Anne Tracey - Accumulation 1,101,809.77 629,743.73

1,741,234.03 987,933.47Total Liability for accrued benefits allocated to members' accounts



Sinclair Family Super Fund

As at 30 June 2021

Detailed Statement of Financial Position

$$

2021 2020Note

Assets

Less:

Liabilities

Income Tax Payable 14,813.51 39,764.58

PAYG Payable 9,941.00 0.00

Deferred Tax Liability 92,759.77 33,524.83

117,514.28 73,289.41Total Liabilities

1,858,748.31 1,061,222.88Total Assets

1,741,234.03 987,933.47Net assets available to pay benefits

Represented By :

Liability for accrued benefits allocated to members' accounts 6, 7

Sinclair, Norman Mcleod - Accumulation 358,189.74639,424.26

Sinclair, Jo-Anne Tracey - Accumulation 629,743.731,101,809.77

1,741,234.03 987,933.47Total Liability for accrued benefits allocated to members' accounts

Other Assets

Commonwealth Bank Accelerator Cash Acc 17199292 7,952.7512,366.34

Macquarie Cash Management Acc 961282415 45,678.594,798.29

Bank Accounts

Sundry Debtors 2,970.00 2,970.00

20,134.63 56,601.34Total Other Assets

Investments

Peak Litigiation Funding Debenture (15% Fixed Interest) 300,000.00300,000.00

Fixed Interest Securities (Australian) - Unitised 2

Bardoc Gold Limited 210,529.5095,668.50

Greenvale Mining Ltd 0.001,077,669.21

Northern Star Resources Ltd 325,863.76166,465.38

Pilbara Minerals Limited 75,750.00147,492.55

Trek Metals Limited 0.0051,318.04

Shares in Listed Companies (Australian) 3

Peak Litigation Funding Pty Ltd 40,000.000.00

Shares in Unlisted Private Companies (Australian) 4

The PLF Trust 52,478.280.00

Units in Unlisted Unit Trusts (Australian) 5

1,838,613.68 1,004,621.54Total Investments
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Sinclair Family Super Fund

As at 30 June 2021

Detailed Statement of Financial Position

$$

2021 2020Note



Note 20202021

$ $

Sinclair Family Super Fund

For the year ended 30 June 2021

Operating Statement

Income

Investment Income

Trust Distributions 0.00 983.66

Dividends Received 8,202.58 1,629.45

Interest Received 48,344.85 30,298.15

Investment Gains

Changes in Market Values 772,311.129 (305,806.11)

Contribution Income

Employer Contributions 10,945.46 21,251.78

839,804.01 (251,643.07)Total Income

Expenses

Accountancy Fees 1,815.00 1,320.00

ATO Supervisory Levy 259.00 259.00

Auditor's Remuneration 385.00 330.00

ASIC Fees 55.00 54.00

Fines 0.00 80.00

2,514.00 2,043.00

2,514.00 2,043.00Total Expenses

837,290.01 (253,686.07)Benefits accrued as a result of operations before income tax

Income Tax Expense 83,989.4510 (23,352.76)

753,300.56 (230,333.31)Benefits accrued as a result of operations



Sinclair Family Super Fund

For the year ended 30 June 2021

Detailed Operating Statement

2021 2020
$ $

Income

The Montgomery Fund 0.00 983.66

983.660.00

Trust Distributions
Investment Income

Northern Star Resources Ltd 8,202.58 1,629.45

1,629.458,202.58

Dividends Received

Bank of Queensland Money Market Acc 998757499 0.00 0.01
Commonwealth Bank Accelerator Cash Acc 17199292 31.77 272.09
Macquarie Cash Management Acc 961282415 13.08 26.05
Peak Litigiation Funding Debenture (15% Fixed Interest) 48,300.00 30,000.00

30,298.1548,344.85

Interest Received

Jo-Anne Tracey Sinclair 0.00 11,183.54
Norman Mcleod Sinclair 10,945.46 10,068.24

21,251.7810,945.46

Employer Contributions - Concessional
Contribution Income

Bardoc Gold Limited (35,420.76) 0.00
Northern Star Resources Ltd 65,930.90 0.00
Pilbara Minerals Limited 150,683.73 341,656.67
Trek Metals Limited (1,232.11) 0.00

341,656.67179,961.76

Realised Movements in Market Value
Investment Gains

Shares in Listed Companies (Australian)

The Montgomery Fund 0.00 (3,792.92)

(3,792.92)0.00

Units in Unlisted Unit Trusts (Australian)

Bardoc Gold Limited 6,419.25 (27,735.00)
Greenvale Mining Ltd 738,933.99 0.00
Northern Star Resources Ltd (125,280.77) 48,770.86
Pilbara Minerals Limited 72,150.83 (713,495.71)
Trek Metals Limited (7,395.66) 0.00

(692,459.85)684,827.64

Unrealised Movements in Market Value
Shares in Listed Companies (Australian)

Peak Litigation Funding Pty Ltd (40,000.00) 0.00

0.00(40,000.00)

Shares in Unlisted Private Companies (Australian)

The Montgomery Fund 0.00 (3,555.29)
The PLF Trust (52,478.28) 52,345.28

48,789.99(52,478.28)

Units in Unlisted Unit Trusts (Australian)

Total Income (251,643.07)839,804.01

Changes in Market Values (305,806.11)772,311.12
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Sinclair Family Super Fund

For the year ended 30 June 2021

Detailed Operating Statement

2021 2020
$ $

Expenses

Accountancy Fees 1,815.00 1,320.00
ASIC Fees 55.00 54.00
ATO Supervisory Levy 259.00 259.00
Auditor's Remuneration 385.00 330.00
Fines 0.00 80.00

2,043.002,514.00

837,290.01 (253,686.07)

753,300.56 (230,333.31)

Benefits accrued as a result of operations before income tax

Income Tax Expense

Income Tax Expense 83,989.45 (23,352.76)

Total Income Tax 83,989.45 (23,352.76)

Benefits accrued as a result of operations

Total Expenses 2,043.002,514.00
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Sinclair Family Super Fund
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2021

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The trustees have prepared the financial statements on the basis that the Superannuation Fund is a non-reporting entity because 
there are no users dependent on general purpose financial statements. The financial statements are therefore special purpose 
financial statements that have been prepared in order to meet the requirements of the Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 
1993 and associated Regulations, the trust deed of the Fund and the needs of members.

The financial statements have been prepared on a cash basis and are based on historical costs, except for investments which 
have been measured at market value.

The following significant accounting policies, which are consistent with the policies applied in the previous period unless otherwise 
stated, have been adopted in the preparation of the financial statements.

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Director(s).
 

a. Measurement of Investments
The Fund initially recognises: 
(i) an investment when it controls the future economic benefits expected to flow from the asset. For financial assets, the 

trade date is considered to be the date on which control of the future economic benefits attributable to the asset 
passes to the Fund; and

(ii) a financial liability on the date it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.
Investments of the Fund have been measured at market value, which refers to the amount that a willing buyer could 
reasonably be expected to pay to acquire an asset from a willing seller if the following assumptions were made:

- that the buyer and the seller deal with each other at arm’s length in relation to the sale;
- that the sale occurred after proper marketing of the asset; and
- that the buyer and the seller acted knowledgeably and prudentially in relation to the sale.

Market value has been determined as follows:
(i) shares and other securities listed on the Australian Securities Exchange by reference to the relevant market quotations 

at the end of the reporting period;
(ii) units in managed funds by reference to the unit redemption price at the end of the reporting period;
(iii) fixed-interest securities by reference to the redemption price at the end of the reporting period; 
(iv) unlisted investments are stated at trustees’ assessment based on estimated market value at balance date or where 

necessary, an external valuer’s opinion; and
(v) investment properties at the trustees’ assessment of the market value or where necessary a qualified independent 

valuer’s opinion at the end of reporting period.
Financial liabilities, such as trade creditors and other payables, are measured at the gross value of the outstanding balance at the 
end of the reporting period. The trustees have determined that the gross values of the Fund’s financial liabilities is equivalent to 
their market values. Any remeasurement changes in the gross values of non-current financial liabilities (including liabilities for 
members’ accrued benefits) are recognised in the operating statement in the periods in which they occur.

b. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and at call, deposits with banks and short-term, highly liquid investments 
that are readily convertible to cash and subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

c. Revenue
Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Fund and the revenue can 
be reliably measured. Revenue is recognised at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.



Sinclair Family Super Fund
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2021

Interest revenue
Interest revenue is recognised in respect of fixed-interest securities, and cash and cash equivalent balances. Interest 
revenue is recognised upon receipt.

Dividend revenue
Dividend revenue is recognised when the dividend has been paid or, in the case of dividend reinvestment schemes, when the 
dividend is credited to the benefit of the fund.

Rental revenue
Rental revenue arising from operating leases on investment properties is recognised upon receipt.

Distribution revenue
Distributions from unit trusts and managed funds are recognised as at the date the unit value is quoted ex-distribution and if not 
received at the end of the reporting period, are reflected in the statement of financial position as a receivable at market value.

Remeasurement changes in market values
Remeasurement changes in the market values of assets are recognised as income and determined as the difference 
between the market value at year-end or consideration received (if sold during the year) and the market value as at the 
prior year-end or cost (if acquired during the period).

Contributions
Contributions and transfers in are recognised when the control and the benefits from the revenue have been attained and 
are recorded by the Fund, gross of any taxes, in the period to which they relate.

d. Liability for Accrued Benefits

The liability for accrued benefits represents the Fund's present obligation to pay benefits to members and beneficiaries, and 
has been calculated as the difference between the carrying amount of the assets and the carrying amount of the other 
payables and income tax liabilities as at the end of the reporting period.

e. Income Tax

The income tax expense (income) for the year comprises current income tax expense (income) and deferred tax expense 
(income).

Current tax expense charged to profit or loss is the tax payable on taxable income. Current tax liabilities (assets) are therefore 
measured at the amounts expected to be paid to (recovered from) the relevant taxation authority.

Deferred income tax expense reflects movements in deferred tax liability balances during the year as well as unused tax 
losses.

No deferred income tax is recognised from the initial recognition of an asset or liability where there is no effect on accounting 
or taxable profit or loss.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is 
realised or the liability is settled, and their measurement also reflects the manner in which the trustees expect to recover or 
settle the carrying amount of the related asset or liability.

Deferred tax assets relating to temporary differences and unused tax losses are recognised only to the extent that it is 
probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the benefits of the deferred tax asset can be utilised. 

f. Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires the trustees to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the 
application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results 
may differ from these estimates.



Sinclair Family Super Fund
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2021

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised 
in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future period affected. 

Note 2: Fixed Interest Securities (Australian) - Unitised
2021 2020

$ $

Peak Litigiation Funding Debenture (15% Fixed 
Interest)

300,000.00 300,000.00

300,000.00 300,000.00

Note 3: Shares in Listed Companies (Australian)
2021 2020

$ $

Bardoc Gold Limited 95,668.50 210,529.50

Greenvale Mining Ltd 1,077,669.21 0.00

Northern Star Resources Ltd 166,465.38 325,863.76

Pilbara Minerals Limited 147,492.55 75,750.00

Trek Metals Limited 51,318.04 0.00

1,538,613.68 612,143.26

Note 4: Shares in Unlisted Private Companies (Australian)
2021 2020

$ $

Peak Litigation Funding Pty Ltd 0.00 40,000.00

0.00 40,000.00

Note 5: Units in Unlisted Unit Trusts (Australian)
2021 2020

$ $

The PLF Trust 0.00 52,478.28

0.00 52,478.28

 
Note 6: Liability for Accrued Benefits

2021 2020
$ $

Liability for accrued benefits at beginning of year 987,933.47 1,218,266.78

Benefits accrued as a result of operations 753,300.56 (230,333.31)
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Sinclair Family Super Fund
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2021

Current year member movements 0.00 0.00

Liability for accrued benefits at end of year 1,741,234.03 987,933.47

 

Note 7: Vested Benefits

Vested benefits are benefits that are not conditional upon continued membership of the fund (or any factor other than resignation 
from the plan) and include benefits which members were entitled to receive had they terminated their fund membership as at the end 
of the reporting period.

2021 2020
$ $

Vested Benefits 1,741,234.03 987,933.47

 
Note 8: Guaranteed Benefits

 
No guarantees have been made in respect of any part of the liability for accrued benefits.

Note 9: Changes in Market Values

Unrealised Movements in Market Value
2021 2020

$ $

Shares in Listed Companies (Australian)
Bardoc Gold Limited 6,419.25 (27,735.00)

Greenvale Mining Ltd 738,933.99 0.00

Northern Star Resources Ltd (125,280.77) 48,770.86

Pilbara Minerals Limited 72,150.83 (713,495.71)

Trek Metals Limited (7,395.66) 0.00

684,827.64 (692,459.85)

Shares in Unlisted Private Companies (Australian)
Peak Litigation Funding Pty Ltd (40,000.00) 0.00

(40,000.00) 0.00

Units in Unlisted Unit Trusts (Australian)
The Montgomery Fund 0.00 (3,555.29)

The PLF Trust (52,478.28) 52,345.28

(52,478.28) 48,789.99

Total Unrealised Movement 592,349.36 (643,669.86)

Realised Movements in Market Value
2021 2020
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Sinclair Family Super Fund
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2021

$ $

Shares in Listed Companies (Australian)
Bardoc Gold Limited (35,420.76) 0.00

Northern Star Resources Ltd 65,930.90 0.00

Pilbara Minerals Limited 150,683.73 341,656.67

Trek Metals Limited (1,232.11) 0.00

179,961.76 341,656.67

Units in Unlisted Unit Trusts (Australian)
The Montgomery Fund 0.00 (3,792.92)

0.00 (3,792.92)

Total Realised Movement 179,961.76 337,863.75

Changes in Market Values 772,311.12 (305,806.11)

Note 10: Income Tax Expense
2021 2020

The components of tax expense comprise $ $

Current Tax 24,754.51 39,764.58

Deferred Tax Liability/Asset 59,234.94 (63,117.34)

Income Tax Expense 83,989.45 (23,352.76)

The prima facie tax on benefits accrued before income tax is reconciled to the income tax as follows:

Prima facie tax payable on benefits accrued before income tax at 15% 125,593.50 (38,052.91)

Less:
Tax effect of:

Increase in MV of Investments 88,852.40 0.00

Realised Accounting Capital Gains 26,994.26 50,679.56

Accounting Trust Distributions 0.00 147.55

Add:
Tax effect of:

Decrease in MV of Investments 0.00 96,550.48

SMSF Non-Deductible Expenses 0.00 12.00

Franking Credits 527.31 174.63
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Sinclair Family Super Fund
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2021

Foreign Credits 0.00 5.03

Net Capital Gains 17,996.25 32,953.65

Taxable Trust Distributions 0.00 122.17

Distributed Foreign Income 0.00 24.79

Rounding (0.50) (0.43)

Income Tax on Taxable Income or Loss 28,269.90 40,962.30

Less credits:

Franking Credits 3,515.39 1,164.20

Foreign Credits 0.00 33.52
 

Current Tax or Refund 24,754.51 39,764.58



Sinclair Family Super Fund

For the year ended 30 June 2021

Statement of Taxable Income

24,754.51CURRENT TAX OR REFUND

772,311.12

Increase in MV of investments 592,349.36

Realised Accounting Capital Gains 179,961.76

Less

$

2021

837,290.01Benefits accrued as a result of operations

Income Tax on Taxable Income or Loss 28,269.90

SMSF Annual Return Rounding (3.28)

188,466.00Taxable Income or Loss

Add

Franking Credits 3,515.39

Net Capital Gains 119,975.00

123,490.39

Less

Franking Credits 3,515.39

AMOUNT DUE OR REFUNDABLE 15,072.51

Supervisory Levy 259.00

Income Tax Instalments Paid (9,941.00)



Sinclair Family Super Fund
Trustees Declaration
N & J Sinclair Pty Ltd ACN: 168718349

The directors of the trustee company have determined that the Fund is not a reporting entity and that these special purpose financial 
statements should be prepared in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial statements.

The directors of the trustee company declare that:

(i) the financial statements and notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2021 present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of the Superannuation Fund at 30 June 2021 and the results of its operations for the year ended 
on that date in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial statements;

(ii) the financial statements and notes to the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the 
trust deed; and

(iii) the operation of the superannuation fund has been carried out in accordance with its trust deed and in compliance with the 
requirements of the Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 and associated Regulations during the year ended 30 June 
2021.

Specifically, the directors of the trustee company declare that:
- in accordance with s120 of the Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993, no individual trustee has been or is a 

disqualified person;
- the Fund has satisfactory title to all assets, all assets are unencumbered and free from charge as prescribed by s50 of the 

Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 and reg13.14 of the Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Regulations 
1994; and

- to the knowledge of the directors of the trustee company, there have been no events or transactions subsequent to the 
balance date which could have a material impact on the Fund. Where such events have occurred, the effect of such events 
has been accounted and noted in the Fund’s financial statements.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the directors of the trustee company by:

.................................................................
Norman Mcleod Sinclair
N & J Sinclair Pty Ltd
Director

.................................................................
Jo-Anne Tracey Sinclair
N & J Sinclair Pty Ltd
Director

Dated this ............................... day of ...............................

julie
Accepted

julie
Accepted



Investment Units Average
Cost

Accounting
Cost

Market
Value Current YearOverall

UnrealisedMarket
Price

Realised
Movement

Sinclair Family Super Fund

As at 30 June 2021

Investment Summary with Market Movement

Cash/Bank Accounts
Commonwealth Bank Accelerator
Cash Acc 17199292

12,366.3412,366.3412,366.3412,366.340000

Macquarie Cash Management Acc
961282415

4,798.294,798.294,798.294,798.290000

17,164.6317,164.63

Fixed Interest Securities (Australian) - Unitised
Peak Litigiation Funding Debenture
(15% Fixed Interest)

300,000.001.00 300,000.00300,000.00 0.00 0.00300,000.000000 0.00PLFdebentur
e

300,000.00300,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Shares in Listed Companies (Australian)
Bardoc Gold Limited 126,301.251,386,500.00 0.0995,668.50 (30,632.75) 6,419.250.069000 (35,420.76)BDC.AX

Greenvale Mining Ltd 338,735.223,216,923.00 0.111,077,669.21 738,933.99 738,933.990.335000 0.00GRV.AX

Northern Star Resources Ltd 35,178.2917,021.00 2.07166,465.38 131,287.09 (125,280.77)9.780000 65,930.90NST.AX

Pilbara Minerals Limited 11,954.55101,719.00 0.12147,492.55 135,538.00 72,150.831.450000 150,683.73PLS.AX

Trek Metals Limited 58,713.70814,572.00 0.0751,318.04 (7,395.66) (7,395.66)0.063000 (1,232.11)TKM.AX

570,883.011,538,613.68 967,730.67 684,827.64 179,961.76

Shares in Unlisted Private Companies (Australian)
Peak Litigation Funding Pty Ltd 40,000.0040,000.00 1.000.00 (40,000.00) (40,000.00)0.000000 0.00PEAK

40,000.000.00 (40,000.00) (40,000.00) 0.00

Units in Unlisted Unit Trusts (Australian)
The PLF Trust 133.00972,000.00 0.000.00 (133.00) (52,478.28)0.000000 0.00PLFTRUST

133.000.00 (133.00) (52,478.28) 0.00

928,180.641,855,778.31 927,597.67 592,349.36 179,961.76
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Self-managed superannuation 
fund annual return 2021

To complete this annual return
��Print clearly, using a BLACK pen only.
��Use BLOCK LETTERS and print one character per box. 

S M I T H S T

��Place X  in ALL applicable boxes. 

Who should complete this annual return?
Only self-managed superannuation funds (SMSFs) can complete 
this annual return. All other funds must complete the Fund 
income tax return 2021 (NAT 71287).

Section A: Fund information

2 Name of self-managed superannuation fund (SMSF)

3 Australian business number (ABN) (if applicable)

4 Current postal address

Suburb/town State/territory Postcode

�� ������	�
��
	�������

  The ATO is authorised by law to request your TFN. You are not obliged to quote your TFN but not quoting it could increase 
the chance of delay or error in processing your annual return. See the Privacy note in the Declaration.

  To assist processing, write the fund’s TFN at 
the top of pages 3, 5, 7 and 9.

5 Annual return status

No YesIs this the first required return for a newly registered SMSF? B

YesIs this an amendment to the SMSF’s 2021 return? A No

 The Self-managed superannuation fund annual return 
instructions 2021 (NAT 71606) (the instructions) can 
assist you to complete this annual return.

 The SMSF annual return cannot be used to notify us of a 
change in fund membership. You must update fund details 
�������	
��	����
������������������
���������������
�
superannuation entities form (NAT 3036).

Postal address for annual returns: 

Australian Taxation Office 
GPO Box 9845 
[insert the name and postcode 
���������	
��	
�������

For example;

Australian Taxation Office 
GPO Box 9845 
SYDNEY NSW 2001

100017996MS
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Family name

First given name Other given names

Title: Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other

Auditor’s name

Auditor’s phone numberSMSF Auditor Number

Postal address

Suburb/town State/territory Postcode

Date audit was completed

Day Month Year

A

Was Part A of the audit report qualified? B No Yes

If Part B of the audit report was qualified,  
have the reported issues been rectified? NoD Yes

7 Electronic funds transfer (EFT)
�����������
����������
�������
����������������������������������������������������
����������������!�
��������"��
�������	

�� ��
�����
�
������
��������
������
���	�����

Fund BSB number Fund account number

Fund account name

Provide the electronic service address alias (ESA) issued by your SMSF messaging provider. 
(For example, SMSFdataESAAlias). See instructions for more information.

C Electronic service address alias

This account is used for super contributions and rollovers. Do not provide a tax agent account here.

BSB number Account number

Account name

B Financial institution account details for tax refunds
This account is used for tax refunds. You can provide a tax agent account here.

Was Part B of the audit report qualified? C No Yes

I would like my tax refunds made to this account. Go to C.

6 SMSF auditor

100017996MS
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8 Status of SMSF Australian superannuation fund No Yes

Does the fund trust deed allow acceptance of 
����#���
��������$���
��������
�%����������

Low Income Super Amounts?

No Yes

Fund benefit structure CodeA

C

B

9 Was the fund wound up during the income year?

If yes, provide the date on 
which the fund was wound up

Day Month Year Have all tax lodgment 
and payment 

obligations been met? No YesNo Yes

10 Exempt current pension income
Did the fund pay retirement phase superannuation income stream benefits to one or more members in the income year?

� �&������������!��!����������
���

������������������'�����������������������������������%�������������������
�������"	�
Record exempt current pension income at Label A.

No Go to Section B: Income.

$A

Which method did you use to calculate your exempt current pension income?

Segregated assets method B

Unsegregated assets method C DWas an actuarial certificate obtained? Yes

Yes Exempt current pension income amount

Did the fund have any other income that was assessable?

  If you are entitled to claim any tax offsets, you can list  
these at Section D: Income tax calculation statement.

YesE Go to Section B: Income.

Choosing ‘No’ means that you do not have any assessable income, including no-TFN quoted contributions. 
#�����$��������*�+�������������������������%����!������	�4+��not complete Section B: Income.)No

100017996MS
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#This is a mandatory 
label.

*If an amount is 
entered at this label, 
check the instructions 
to ensure the correct 
tax treatment has 
been applied.

*Assessable income 
due to changed tax 

status of fund
$T

$*Other income S
Code

$U
Net non-arm’s 
length income 

(subject to 45% tax rate) 
(U1 plus U2 plus U3)

$U1
*Net non-arm’s length private company dividends

Calculation of non-arm’s length income

$U2
*Net non-arm’s length trust distributionsplus

*Net other non-arm’s length incomeplus

$U3

11 Income

$*Unfranked dividend 
amount J

$*Franked dividend 
amount K

$*Dividend franking 
credit L

$Gross payments where 
ABN not quoted H

$EAustralian franking credits from a New Zealand company

$M*Gross trust 
distributions

Code

$Transfers from 
foreign funds F

Number

$Gross distribution 
from partnerships I

Loss

$Exempt current pension income Y

TOTAL ASSESSABLE 
INCOME (W less Y)

Loss

$V

$GROSS INCOME 
(Sum of labels A to U) W

Loss

$Net capital gain A

$Gross rent and other leasing and hiring income B

$Gross interest C

$Forestry managed investment 
scheme income X

$Net foreign income D$D1
Gross foreign income Loss

No Yes
Did you have a capital gains tax 

(CGT) event during the year? G
If the total capital loss or total capital gain is greater than 
$10,000 or you elected to use the transitional CGT relief in 
2017 and the deferred notional gain has been realised, 
����������������������Capital gains tax (CGT) schedule 2021.

No Yes
Have you applied an  

exemption or rollover? M
Code

Section B: Income

$R1

Assessable employer contributions
Calculation of assessable contributions

$R2
plus

$R3

#*No-TFN-quoted contributionsplus

less

$R6

Transfer of liability to life insurance 
company or PST

$R
Assessable 

contributions 
(R1 plus R2  

plus R3 less R6)

(an amount must be included even if it is zero)

  Do not complete this section if all superannuation interests in the SMSF were supporting superannuation income streams in 
the retirement phase for the ���������	�, there was no other income that was assessable, and you have not realised a deferred 
���������
���	�J�������
��������������������������!��������'���������
���
�����������$�������+*�J��������!����������������������	

100017996MS
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Section C: Deductions and non-deductible expenses
12 Deductions and non-deductible expenses

  Under ‘Deductions’ list all expenses and allowances you are entitled to claim a deduction for. Under ‘Non-deductible 
�!�������'��������������
��!��������
���
����������"�%���������������������������������������������������4��
��!�����'� 
all expenses related to exempt current pension income should be recorded in the ‘Non-deductible expenses’ column).

$ $Interest expenses 
"����������
���� A1 A2

$ $Decline in value of 
depreciating assets E1 E2

$ $B1 B2Interest expenses 
overseas

$ $D1 D2Capital works 
expenditure

DEDUCTIONS NON-DEDUCTIBLE EXPENSES

$Insurance premiums – 
members F1 $F2

$ $Other amounts L1 L2
Code Code

$ $SMSF auditor fee H1 H2

$ $Investment expenses I1 I2

$ $Management and 
administration expenses J1 J2

$Tax losses deducted M1

$ $
Forestry managed 

investment scheme 
expense

U1 U2

TOTAL DEDUCTIONS

$N
(Total A1 to M1)

TOTAL NON-DEDUCTIBLE EXPENSES

$Y
(Total A2 to L2)

TOTAL SMSF EXPENSES

$Z
(N plus Y)

#TAXABLE INCOME OR LOSS

$O
Loss

(TOTAL ASSESSABLE INCOME less  
TOTAL DEDUCTIONS)

#This is a mandatory 
label.

100017996MS
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Section D: Income tax calculation statement

13 Calculation statement

Please refer to the 
Self-managed superannuation 
fund annual return instructions 
2021 on how to complete the 
calculation statement.

Gross tax B $
(T1 plus J)

T1 $
#Tax on taxable 

income
(an amount must be included even if it is zero)

#Taxable income A $
(an amount must be included even if it is zero)

#Tax on  
no-TFN-quoted 

contributions
J $

(an amount must be included even if it is zero)

C1
Foreign income tax offset

$

C2
Rebates and tax offsets

$
����������	�
�������	��������	����	���������

C
(C1 plus C2)

$

SUBTOTAL 1 

T2 $
(B less C – cannot be less than zero)

SUBTOTAL 2 

T3 $
(T2 less D – cannot be less than zero)

E1
Complying fund’s franking credits tax offset

$

E2
No-TFN tax offset

$

E3
National rental affordability scheme tax offset

$
Refundable tax offsets

(E1 plus E2 plus E3 plus E4)

E $E4
Exploration credit tax offset

$

Section 102AAM interest charge

G $

#TAX PAYABLE T5 $
(T3 less E – cannot be less than zero)

����������	�
���	��������	����	���������

D
(D1 plus D2 plus D3 plus D4)

$

Early stage venture capital limited 
partnership tax offset

D1$

D3
Early stage investor tax offset

$
Early stage investor tax offset  
carried forward from previous year

D4$

Early stage venture capital limited partnership 
tax offset carried forward from previous year

D2$

#Important:
Section B label R3, Section C label O and Section D labels A,T1, J, T5 and I are mandatory. If you leave these labels blank,  
you will have specified a zero amount.

100017996MS
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Section E: Losses

$Tax losses carried forward 
�������
�����������
� U

$VNet capital losses carried 
forward to later income years

14 Losses

  If total loss is greater than $100,000, 
complete and attach a Losses 
��������	2021.

PAYG instalments raised

K $
��
���������
���

L $
��
���������
����	���������������������
������

M $

#Tax offset refunds 
(Remainder of refundable tax offsets) I $

(�
������
��
�����
	������E –  
an amount must be included even if it is zero) 

AMOUNT DUE OR REFUNDABLE
A positive amount at S is what you owe, 

"���������
����������������
������%���������	

S $
(T5 plus G less H less I less K plus L less M plus N)

��
���������
����	�����������������������

N $

#This is a mandatory label.

H1

Credit for interest on early payments – 
amount of interest

$

H2

Credit for tax withheld – foreign resident 
withholding (excluding capital gains)

$

H3

Credit for tax withheld – where ABN 
�
�&QV�����X������4��������������[

$

H5

Credit for TFN amounts withheld from 
payments from closely held trusts

$

H6
Credit for interest on no-TFN tax offset

$

Eligible credits

(H1 plus�H2 plus ���plus ���plus�H6 plus�H8)

H $H8

Credit for foreign resident capital gains 
withholding amounts

$

100017996MS
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Family name

First given name Other given names

Title: Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other

Member’s TFN 
See the Privacy note in the Declaration. Date of birth

Employer contributions

A $

B $
Personal contributions

C $
CGT small business retirement exemption

D $
CGT small business 15-year exemption amount

E $
Personal injury election

F $
Spouse and child contributions

G $
Other third party contributions

Y $Outstanding limited recourse 
borrowing arrangement amount

N $TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Other transactions

ABN of principal employer

A1

Q
Outward  

rollovers and 
transfers

$
Code

R1Lump Sum  
payments $

P
Inward  

rollovers and 
transfers

$

Contributions

� �����
��������
����������
����������
���������%���	�

OAllocated earnings  
or losses $

Loss

OPENING ACCOUNT BALANCE $

Code

R2
Income  
stream  

payments
$

Retirement phase value X2 $

Accumulation phase value X1 $

Retirement phase account balance  
– Non CDBIS

S2 $

Accumulation phase account balance

S1 $

Retirement phase account balance  
– CDBIS

S3 $

TRIS Count CLOSING ACCOUNT BALANCE S $
(S1 plus S2 plus S3)

I $
Assessable foreign superannuation fund amount

J $
Non-assessable foreign superannuation fund amount

K $
Transfer from reserve: assessable amount

L $
Transfer from reserve: non-assessable amount

M $

Any other contributions  
(including Super Co-contributions and  
Low Income Super Amounts)

T $

Contributions from non-complying funds 
�����
���������������������
������

H $
Proceeds from primary residence disposal

H1
Receipt date Day Month Year

(Sum of labels A to M)

MEMBER 1

Section F: Member information

100017996MS
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Family name

First given name Other given names

Title: Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other

Member’s TFN 
See the Privacy note in the Declaration. Date of birth

Y $Outstanding limited recourse 
borrowing arrangement amount

Other transactions

Q
Outward  

rollovers and 
transfers

$
Code

R1Lump Sum  
payments $

P
Inward  

rollovers and 
transfers

$

Contributions

OAllocated earnings  
or losses $

Loss

OPENING ACCOUNT BALANCE $

Code

R2
Income  
stream  

payments
$

Retirement phase value X2 $

Accumulation phase value X1 $

Retirement phase account balance  
– Non CDBIS

S2 $

Accumulation phase account balance

S1 $

Retirement phase account balance  
– CDBIS

S3 $

TRIS Count CLOSING ACCOUNT BALANCE S $
(S1 plus S2 plus S3)

� �����
��������
����������
����������
���������%���	�

N $TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS

I $
Assessable foreign superannuation fund amount

J $
Non-assessable foreign superannuation fund amount

K $
Transfer from reserve: assessable amount

L $
Transfer from reserve: non-assessable amount

M $

Any other contributions  
(including Super Co-contributions and  
Low Income Super Amounts)

T $

Contributions from non-complying funds 
�����
���������������������
������

H $
Proceeds from primary residence disposal

H1
Receipt date Day Month Year

D $
CGT small business 15-year exemption amount

E $
Personal injury election

F $
Spouse and child contributions

G $
Other third party contributions

Employer contributions

A $

B $
Personal contributions

C $
CGT small business retirement exemption

ABN of principal employer

A1

(Sum of labels A to M)

MEMBER 2

100017996MS
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Section H: Assets and liabilities
15 ASSETS

Listed trusts $A15a Australian managed investments

Unlisted trusts $B

Insurance policy $C

Other managed investments $D

Cash and term deposits $E

Debt securities $F

Loans $G

Listed shares $H

Unlisted shares $I

Non-residential 

�����
���
�� $K

Residential 

�����
���
�� $L

Collectables and 
personal use assets $M

Other assets $O

15b Australian direct investments

Limited recourse 
borrowing arrangements $J

$J1
Australian residential real property

Limited recourse borrowing arrangements

$J2
Australian non-residential real property

$J3
Overseas real property

$J4
Australian shares

$J5
Overseas shares

$J6
Other

Overseas shares $P

Overseas non-residential real property $Q

Overseas residential real property $R

Overseas managed investments $S

Other overseas assets $T

15d Overseas direct investments

TOTAL AUSTRALIAN AND OVERSEAS ASSETS $U
(Sum of labels A to T)

15e In-house assets
Did the fund have a loan to, lease to 

�
��������������'�
���������
�����
4]��"��������������������[�

����������������������������
^

No $YesA

15c Other investments Crypto-Currency $N

J7
Property count

100017996MS
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15f Limited recourse borrowing arrangements
If the fund had an LRBA were the LRBA 

borrowings from a licensed 
���������������������^

No Yes

Did the members or related parties of the 
fund use personal guarantees or other 

security for the LRBA?

No Yes

A

B

Section J: Other information
�	��
���������
���������	���

If the trust or fund has made, or is making, a family trust election, write the four-digit ���������	��
specified of the election (for example, for the 2020 –21 income year, write 2021). A

If revoking or varying a family trust election, print R for revoke or print V for variation, 
and complete and attach the Family trust election, revocation or variation 2021. B

�����
�������������
���������	���
If the trust or fund has an existing election, write the earliest income year specified. If the trust 

or fund is making one or more elections this year, write the earliest income year being 
specified and complete an Interposed entity election or revocation 2021 for each election.

C

If revoking an interposed entity election, print R, and complete 
and attach the Interposed entity election or revocation 2021. D

Section I: �������
�����
�
���������
�	�	
��
��� �������
�����
�
���������
�	�	
���������

Total TOFA gains $H

Total TOFA losses $I

16 LIABILITIES

Total member closing account balances 
(total of all CLOSING ACCOUNT BALANCEs from Sections F and G) $W

Reserve accounts $X

Other liabilities $Y

TOTAL LIABILITIES $Z

Borrowings $V

$V1

Borrowings for limited recourse 
borrowing arrangements

$V2
Permissible temporary borrowings

$V3
Other borrowings

100017996MS
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Section K: Declarations
 Penalties may be imposed for false or misleading information in addition to penalties relating to any tax shortfalls.

I declare that, the current trustees and directors have authorised this annual return and it is documented as such in the SMSF’s 
records. I have received a copy of the audit report and are aware of any matters raised therein. The information on this annual 
return, including any attached schedules and additional documentation is true and correct.

TRUSTEE’S OR DIRECTOR’S DECLARATION:

Date

Day Month Year

Authorised trustee’s, director’s or public officer’s signature

Non-individual trustee name (if applicable)

ABN of non-individual trustee

Preferred trustee or director contact details:

Family name

First given name Other given names

Title: Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other

Phone number
Email address

  The Commissioner of Taxation, as Registrar of the Australian Business Register, may use the ABN and business details which you 
provide on this annual return to maintain the integrity of the register. For further information, refer to the instructions.

Time taken to prepare and complete this annual return Hrs

Important 
Before making this declaration check to ensure that all income has been disclosed and the annual return, all attached schedules and 
��������������������������
���
���������

����������
��������	�J��������������%����%���]'�����"���������������������`�
����������
�����
��%���"��������������%���������	�J�������
��������%���%�����������������������������
���
�'���������������������%���
�������&{	
����	�� 
The ATO is authorised by the Taxation Administration Act 1953����
�X����������
�������������!���������%�
��4&QV�[	����"������������&QV����
identify the entity in our records. It is not an offence not to provide the TFN. However if you do not provide the TFN, the processing of this 
��
������%���������	
Taxation law authorises the ATO to collect information and disclose it to other government agencies. For information about your privacy 

�����	��!"��!	�%
���	��

I declare that the Self-managed superannuation fund annual return 2021 has been prepared in accordance with information 
provided by the trustees, that the trustees have given me a declaration stating that the information provided to me is true and 
correct, and that the trustees have authorised me to lodge this annual return.

TAX AGENT’S DECLARATION:

Date

Day Month Year

Tax agent’s signature

Family name

First given name Other given names

Title: Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other

Tax agent’s contact details

Tax agent’s phone number Reference number Tax agent number

Tax agent’s practice

100017996MS
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Sinclair Family Super Fund

Members Statement

Norman Mcleod Sinclair

3 Fraser Street

Date of Birth : Provided

Tax File Number: Provided

Date Joined Fund: 21/07/2010

Service Period Start Date: 21/07/2010

Date Left Fund:

Account Phase: Accumulation Phase

Account Description: Accumulation

Nominated Beneficiaries N/A

Vested Benefits 639,424.26

Total Death Benefit 639,424.26

Current Salary 0.00

Previous Salary 0.00

Shorncliffe, Queensland, 4017, Australia

Your Details

Member Code: SINNOR00001A

Account Start Date 21/07/2010

Age: 57

Your Detailed Account SummaryYour Balance

Total Benefits
This Year

Opening balance at

Increases to Member account during the period

Preservation Components

Preserved

Restricted Non Preserved

Unrestricted Non Preserved

Tax Components

Tax Free

Taxable

635,525.76

3,898.50

13,902.54

625,521.72

Employer Contributions 10,945.46

Personal Contributions (Concessional)

Government Co-Contributions

Personal Contributions (Non Concessional)

Other Contributions

Proceeds of Insurance Policies

Transfers In

Net Earnings 303,313.81

Internal Transfer In

639,424.26

Decreases to Member account during the period

Pensions Paid

Contributions Tax 1,641.82

Income Tax 31,382.93

No TFN Excess Contributions Tax

Excess Contributions Tax

Refund Excess Contributions

Insurance Policy Premiums Paid

Management Fees

Member Expenses

Benefits Paid/Transfers Out

Superannuation Surcharge Tax

Closing balance at

01/07/2020 358,189.74

639,424.2630/06/2021

Internal Transfer Out

Last Year
439,278.39

10,068.24

(98,792.81)

1,510.33

(9,146.25)

358,189.74

Division 293 Tax

julie
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Sinclair Family Super Fund

Members Statement

Trustee's Disclaimer

This statement has been prepared by the Trustee for the member whose name appears at the top of this statement. Every effort
has been made by the Trustee to ensure the accuracy and completeness of this Statement. The Trustee does not accept any
liability for any error, omission or misprint. All amounts shown in relation to benefits do not take into account any amounts
which may be withheld to satisfy the requirements imposed by the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936.

Signed by all the trustees of the fund

Norman Mcleod  Sinclair
Director

null

Jo-Anne Tracey  Sinclair
Director

null



Sinclair Family Super Fund

Members Statement

Jo-Anne Tracey Sinclair

3 Fraser Street

Date of Birth : Provided

Tax File Number: Provided

Date Joined Fund: 21/07/2010

Service Period Start Date: 21/07/2010

Date Left Fund:

Account Phase: Accumulation Phase

Account Description: Accumulation

Nominated Beneficiaries N/A

Vested Benefits 1,101,809.77

Total Death Benefit 1,101,809.77

Current Salary 0.00

Previous Salary 0.00

Disability Benefit 0.00

Shorncliffe, Queensland, 4017, Australia

Your Details

Member Code: SINJO-00001A

Account Start Date 21/07/2010

Age: 56

Your Detailed Account SummaryYour Balance

Total Benefits
This Year

Opening balance at

Increases to Member account during the period

Preservation Components

Preserved

Restricted Non Preserved

Unrestricted Non Preserved

Tax Components

Tax Free

Taxable

1,101,724.80

84.97

133.62

1,101,676.15

Employer Contributions

Personal Contributions (Concessional)

Government Co-Contributions

Personal Contributions (Non Concessional)

Other Contributions

Proceeds of Insurance Policies

Transfers In

Net Earnings 526,546.13

Internal Transfer In

1,101,809.77

Decreases to Member account during the period

Pensions Paid

Contributions Tax

Income Tax 54,480.09

No TFN Excess Contributions Tax

Excess Contributions Tax

Refund Excess Contributions

Insurance Policy Premiums Paid

Management Fees

Member Expenses

Benefits Paid/Transfers Out

Superannuation Surcharge Tax

Closing balance at

01/07/2020 629,743.73

1,101,809.7730/06/2021

Internal Transfer Out

Last Year
778,988.39

11,183.54

(174,947.32)

1,677.53

(16,196.65)

629,743.73

Division 293 Tax
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Sinclair Family Super Fund

Members Statement

Trustee's Disclaimer

This statement has been prepared by the Trustee for the member whose name appears at the top of this statement. Every effort
has been made by the Trustee to ensure the accuracy and completeness of this Statement. The Trustee does not accept any
liability for any error, omission or misprint. All amounts shown in relation to benefits do not take into account any amounts
which may be withheld to satisfy the requirements imposed by the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936.

Signed by all the trustees of the fund

Norman Mcleod  Sinclair
Director

null

Jo-Anne Tracey  Sinclair
Director

null



Memorandum of Resolutions of the Director(s) of
N & J Sinclair Pty Ltd ACN: 168718349
ATF Sinclair Family Super Fund

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF 
SUPERANNUATION FUND:

It was resolved that the financial statements would be prepared as special 
purpose financial statements as, in the opinion of the trustee(s), the 
Superannuation Fund is a non-reporting entity and therefore is not required to 
comply with all Australian Accounting Standards.

It was further resolved that the financial statements and notes to the financial 
statements of the Superannuation Fund in respect of the year ended 30 June 
2021 thereon be adopted.

TRUSTEE'S DECLARATION: It was resolved that the trustee’s declaration of the Superannuation Fund be 
signed.

ANNUAL RETURN: Being satisfied that the Fund had complied with the requirements of the 
Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 (SISA) and Regulations during 
the year ended 30 June 2021, it was resolved that the annual return be 
approved, signed and lodged with the Australian Taxation Office.

INVESTMENT STRATEGY: The allocation of the Fund’s assets and the Fund’s investment performance over 
the financial year were reviewed and found to be within the acceptable ranges 
outlined in the investment strategy. After considering the risk, rate of return, 
diversification and liquidity of the investments and the ability of the Fund to 
discharge its existing liabilities, it was resolved that the investment strategy 
continues to reflect the purposes and circumstances of the Fund and its 
members. Accordingly, no changes in the investment strategy were required.

ALLOCATION OF INCOME: It was resolved that the income of the Fund would be allocated to the members 
based on their average daily balance (an alternative allocation basis may be 
percentage of opening balance).

INVESTMENT ACQUISITIONS: It was resolved to ratify the investment acquisitions throughout the financial year 
ended 30 June 2021.

INVESTMENT DISPOSALS: It was resolved to ratify the investment disposals throughout the financial year 
ended 30 June 2021.

AUDITORS: It was resolved that

Tony Boys

of

PO Box 3376, Rundle Mall, South Australia 5000

act as auditors of the Fund for the next financial year.

TAX AGENTS: It was resolved that

Herron Accountants 

act as tax agents of the Fund for the next financial year.

TRUSTEE STATUS: Each of the trustee(s) confirmed that they are qualified to act as trustee(s) of the 
Fund and that they are not disqualified persons as defined by s 120 of the SISA.

PAYMENT OF BENEFITS: The trustee has ensured that any payment of benefits made from the Fund, 
meets the requirements of the Fund's deed and does not breach the 
superannuation laws in relation to:



Memorandum of Resolutions of the Director(s) of
N & J Sinclair Pty Ltd ACN: 168718349
ATF Sinclair Family Super Fund

1. making payments to members; and,
2. breaching the Fund or the member investment strategy.

The trustee has reviewed the payment of the benefit and received advice that 
the transfer is in accordance with the Deed and the superannuation laws. As 
such the trustee has resolved to allow the payment of the benefits on behalf of 
the member.

CLOSURE: Signed as a true record –

.................................................................
Norman Mcleod Sinclair
      /      /      

.................................................................
Jo-Anne Tracey Sinclair
      /      /      



Last Year Code Account Name Debits CreditsUnits

$ $

Sinclair Family Super Fund

As at 30 June 2021

Trial Balance

23800 Distributions Received

(983.66) 23800/MONT.AX The Montgomery Fund

23900 Dividends Received

(1,629.45) 23900/NST.AX Northern Star Resources Ltd 8,202.58

24200 Contributions

(11,183.54) 24200/SINJO-00001A (Contributions) Sinclair, Jo-Anne
Tracey - Accumulation

(10,068.24) 24200/SINNOR00001A (Contributions) Sinclair, Norman
Mcleod - Accumulation

10,945.46

305,806.11 24700 Changes in Market Values of
Investments

772,311.12

25000 Interest Received

(0.01) 25000/BOQ998757499 Bank of Queensland Money Market Acc
998757499

(30,000.00) 25000/PLFdebenture Peak Litigiation Funding Debenture
(15% Fixed Interest)

48,300.00

(26.05) 25000/acquarieCashM
anag2

Macquarie Cash Management Acc
961282415

13.08

(272.09) 25000/commonwealthB
ankAc1

Commonwealth Bank Accelerator Cash
Acc 17199292

31.77

1,320.00 30100 Accountancy Fees 1,815.00

259.00 30400 ATO Supervisory Levy 259.00

330.00 30700 Auditor's Remuneration 385.00

54.00 30800 ASIC Fees 55.00

80.00 38200 Fines

(23,352.76) 48500 Income Tax Expense 83,989.45

(230,333.31) 49000 Profit/Loss Allocation Account 753,300.56

50010 Opening Balance

(778,988.39) 50010/SINJO-00001A (Opening Balance) Sinclair, Jo-Anne
Tracey - Accumulation

629,743.73

(439,278.39) 50010/SINNOR00001A (Opening Balance) Sinclair, Norman
Mcleod - Accumulation

358,189.74

52420 Contributions

(11,183.54) 52420/SINJO-00001A (Contributions) Sinclair, Jo-Anne
Tracey - Accumulation

0.00

(10,068.24) 52420/SINNOR00001A (Contributions) Sinclair, Norman
Mcleod - Accumulation

10,945.46

53100 Share of Profit/(Loss)

174,947.32 53100/SINJO-00001A (Share of Profit/(Loss)) Sinclair, Jo-
Anne Tracey - Accumulation

526,546.13



Last Year Code Account Name Debits CreditsUnits

$ $

Sinclair Family Super Fund

As at 30 June 2021

Trial Balance

98,792.81 53100/SINNOR00001A (Share of Profit/(Loss)) Sinclair,
Norman Mcleod - Accumulation

303,313.81

53330 Income Tax

(16,196.65) 53330/SINJO-00001A (Income Tax) Sinclair, Jo-Anne Tracey
- Accumulation

54,480.09

(9,146.25) 53330/SINNOR00001A (Income Tax) Sinclair, Norman Mcleod
- Accumulation

31,382.93

53800 Contributions Tax

1,677.53 53800/SINJO-00001A (Contributions Tax) Sinclair, Jo-Anne
Tracey - Accumulation

0.00

1,510.33 53800/SINNOR00001A (Contributions Tax) Sinclair, Norman
Mcleod - Accumulation

1,641.82

60400 Bank Accounts

45,678.59 60400/acquarieCashM
anag2

Macquarie Cash Management Acc
961282415

4,798.29

7,952.75 60400/commonwealthB
ankAc1

Commonwealth Bank Accelerator Cash
Acc 17199292

12,366.34

2,970.00 68000 Sundry Debtors 2,970.00

72450 Fixed Interest Securities (Australian)
- Unitised

300,000.00 72450/PLFdebenture Peak Litigiation Funding Debenture
(15% Fixed Interest)

1.0000 300,000.00

77600 Shares in Listed Companies
(Australian)

210,529.50 77600/BDC.AX Bardoc Gold Limited 1,386,500.000 95,668.50

77600/GRV.AX Greenvale Mining Ltd 3,216,923.000 1,077,669.21

325,863.76 77600/NST.AX Northern Star Resources Ltd 17,021.0000 166,465.38

75,750.00 77600/PLS.AX Pilbara Minerals Limited 101,719.0000 147,492.55

77600/TKM.AX Trek Metals Limited 814,572.0000 51,318.04

77800 Shares in Unlisted Private
Companies (Australian)

40,000.00 77800/PEAK Peak Litigation Funding Pty Ltd 40,000.0000 0.00

78400 Units in Unlisted Unit Trusts
(Australian)

52,478.28 78400/PLFTRUST The PLF Trust 972,000.0000 0.00

(39,764.58) 85000 Income Tax Payable/Refundable 14,813.51

86000 PAYG Payable 9,941.00

(33,524.83) 89000 Deferred Tax Liability/Asset 92,759.77

2,786,057.16 2,786,057.16

Current Year Profit/(Loss): 837,290.01



Workpaper 14

Bank Reconciliation - Super Fund

Client Name: Sinclair Family Super Fund
Client Code: SINC05 Period Ended:
Partner/Manager: MH / SA Accountant: Eddy Lee

Bank: CBA Account No:

BGL Code:

AS AT 30/06/2021

Balance as per bank statement $12,366.34

add: Outstanding deposits 0.00
0.00
0.00 0.00

12,366.34
less: Outstanding cheques

0.00
Reconciled Balance $12,366.34

30 June 2021

Code AmountChq No

17199292

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
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Bank Reconciliation - Super Fund

Client Name: Sinclair Family Super Fund
Client Code: SINC05 Period Ended:
Partner/Manager: MH / SA Accountant: Eddy Lee

Bank: Macquarie Account No:

BGL Code:

AS AT 30/06/2021

Balance as per bank statement $4,798.29

add: Outstanding deposits 0.00
0.00
0.00 0.00

4,798.29
less: Outstanding cheques

0.00
Reconciled Balance $4,798.29

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

30 June 2021

961282415

Chq No Code Amount
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Net Payment
ReceivedDate Unfranked Franked

Franking
Credits

Foreign
Income

Foreign
Credits

Australian Income Foreign Income Withheld

TFN Withheld Non-Resident LIC Deduction
NZ

Credits

Sinclair Family Super Fund

For The Period 01 July 2020 - 30 June 2021

Dividend Reconciliation Report

Shares in Listed Companies (Australian)

NST.AX   Northern Star Resources Ltd

06/07/2020 1,829.33 0.00 1,829.33 784.00

30/09/2020 4,756.25 0.00 4,756.25 2,038.39

30/03/2021 1,617.00 0.00 1,617.00 693.00

8,202.58 0.00 8,202.58 3,515.39

0.00 8,202.58 3,515.398,202.58

TOTAL 0.00 8,202.58 3,515.398,202.58

Tax Return Reconciliation

Unfranked

Franked Dividends

Franking Credits

Totals

K

3,515.39

0.00

8,202.58

Tax Return Label

J

L

julie
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1 JULY 2020 - 30 JUNE 2021
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Investment

Units Cost Proceeds Accounting
Profit/(Loss)

Adjusted
Cost Base

Reduced
Cost Base

Indexed
Gains

Indexed
Cost Base

Discounted
Gains (Gross)

Other
Gains

Capital
Loss

Accounting Treatment Tax Treatment

Purchase
Contract Date

Disposal
Contract Date

Sinclair Family Super Fund

For The Period 01 July 2020 - 30 June 2021

Realised Capital Gains Report

Shares in Listed Companies (Australian)

BDC.AX - Bardoc Gold Limited

20,688.5427,615.10276,151.00 27,615.10 0.00 0.0027,615.10 0.00 (6,926.56)0.00(6,926.56)19/03/202119/09/2019

3,933.175,537.5052,500.00 5,537.50 0.00 0.005,537.50 0.00 (1,604.33)0.00(1,604.33)19/03/202104/09/2019

543.08742.657,249.00 742.65 0.00 0.00742.65 0.00 (199.57)0.00(199.57)19/03/202130/05/2018

14,563.6619,439.60194,396.00 19,439.60 0.00 0.0019,439.60 0.00 (4,875.94)0.00(4,875.94)23/03/202119/09/2019

28,747.3438,372.00383,720.00 38,372.00 0.00 0.0038,372.00 0.00 (9,624.66)0.00(9,624.66)23/03/202119/09/2019

36,408.7048,598.40485,984.00 48,598.40 0.00 0.0048,598.40 0.00 (12,189.70)0.00(12,189.70)24/03/202119/09/2019

140,305.25 104,884.491,400,000.00 (35,420.76) 140,305.25 140,305.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (35,420.76)

NST.AX - Northern Star Resources
Ltd

36,177.6523,985.002,665.00 23,985.00 0.00 0.0023,985.00 0.00 0.0012,192.6512,192.6516/09/202019/01/2020

63,870.8610,132.614,705.00 10,132.61 0.00 0.0010,132.61 53,738.25 0.000.0053,738.2516/09/202023/07/2015

34,117.61 100,048.517,370.00 65,930.90 34,117.61 34,117.61 0.00 0.00 53,738.25 12,192.65 0.00

PLS.AX - Pilbara Minerals Limited

18,000.182,337.8353,000.00 2,337.83 0.00 0.002,337.83 15,662.35 0.000.0015,662.3516/09/202004/12/2014

21,362.472,522.2962,900.00 2,522.29 0.00 0.002,522.29 18,840.18 0.000.0018,840.1816/09/202021/11/2014

120,592.204,411.00110,000.00 4,411.00 0.00 0.004,411.00 116,181.20 0.000.00116,181.2019/03/202121/11/2014

9,271.12 159,954.85225,900.00 150,683.73 9,271.12 9,271.12 0.00 0.00 150,683.73 0.00 0.00

TKM.AX - Trek Metals Limited

33,812.7334,855.41483,571.00 34,855.41 0.00 0.0034,855.41 0.00 (1,042.68)0.00(1,042.68)12/05/202124/09/2020

6,143.236,332.6687,857.00 6,332.66 0.00 0.006,332.66 0.00 (189.44)0.00(189.44)12/05/202122/09/2020
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Investment

Units Cost Proceeds Accounting
Profit/(Loss)

Adjusted
Cost Base

Reduced
Cost Base

Indexed
Gains

Indexed
Cost Base

Discounted
Gains (Gross)

Other
Gains

Capital
Loss

Accounting Treatment Tax Treatment

Purchase
Contract Date

Disposal
Contract Date

Sinclair Family Super Fund

For The Period 01 July 2020 - 30 June 2021

Realised Capital Gains Report

Shares in Listed Companies (Australian)

41,188.07 39,955.96571,428.00 (1,232.12) 41,188.07 41,188.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,232.12)

224,882.05 404,843.81 0.00 0.00 204,421.98 12,192.65 (36,652.88)2,204,698.00 179,961.75 224,882.05 224,882.05

2,204,698.00 224,882.05 404,843.81 179,961.75 224,882.05 224,882.05 0.00 0.00 204,421.98 12,192.65 (36,652.88)
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Typewritten Text
Taxable Capital Gain
Gross Discounted Gains	$204,421.98
Other Gains		$12,192.65
Capital Loss		$(36,652.88)
Gross Gain after Loss Applied	$179,961.75
1/3rd Discount		$(59,987.25)
Net Capital Gain		$119,974.50
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Client Name: Sinclair Family Super Fund
Client Code: Period Ended:
Partner: MH / SA Accountant: Eddy Lee

Debtors:

$0.00 665 Accrued Income

2,970.00  - Herron Fee 21166 (Sinclair Family Trust) payment error, reimbursed 29/09/2021 (see attached)

$2,970.00 680 Sundry Debtors

Creditors:

$0.00 880 Sundry Creditors

   End of Period Closing Figures - Super Fund

SINC05 30 June 2021

julie
Accepted



11/10/2021, 16:14 Adviser Online

https://online.macquarie.com.au/adviseronline/#/dashboard/cash-account/961282415/transaction-history 1/1

BSB
182-512

Account Number
961282415

Account Name
N & J SINCLAIR PTY LTD ATF SINCLAIR FAMILY
SUPER FUND

Cash Management Account Transaction Listing
From 11/09/2021 to 11/10/2021

Date Category Details Debit ($) Credit ($) Balance ($)

Oct 2021

Oct
04

SuperChoice P/L PC280921-172783498 480.77 2,926.51

Sep 2021

Sep
30

TRANSACT FUNDS TFR TO N & J SINCLAIR PL BSB: 067167 A/C:
17199292 - trans CBA fr shrs

5,000.00 2,445.74

Sep
30

MACQUARIE CMA INTEREST PAID 0.29 7,445.74

Sep
29

NORMAN SINCLAIR Reimb accnting fee 2,970.00 7,445.45

Sep
29

NST FNL DIV 001267643048 1,617.00 4,475.45

Sep
14

SuperChoice P/L PC070921-157779966 480.77 2,858.45

TOTALS 5,000.00 5,548.83

This transaction list isn’t a statement. We recommend you review all your transactions to ensure they’re accurate.

eddy
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Invoice Date 
20 April 2021 

ABN. 
16 134 060 432 

Invoice No. 
26448 

Client Code 
SINC05 

 

TAX INVOICE 
 
To our Professional Fees and Charges in attending to the following:- 
 
Annual Administration 
 
Posting of data to General Ledger for the period 1 July 2019 to 30 June 2020. 
 
Analysis of income and expenses, raising year end accounting adjustments 
including profit and loss adjustments for: 
 
Revaluation of market securities 
Allocation of super contributions. 
 
Preparation of Financial Statements for the financial year ended 30 June 2020. 
 
Preparation of Member Benefit Statements for the financial year ended 30 June 
2020. 
 
Preparation and lodgement with the Australian Taxation Office of Fund Income 
Tax Return for the financial year ended 30 June 2020 
 
Professional advice and assistance from time to time as required. 1,650.00 
 
Audit 
 
Audit of the 2020 Financial Statements as performed by Super Audits and paid on 
behalf of the Fund.  350.00 

 
Our Price 2,000.00 
Plus: GST  200.00 
 
TOTAL DUE $2,200.00 
 
 

 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Remittance Advice - Please return with your payment 
Payment required within Fourteen (14) Days from date of Invoice 

Invoice Due Date  - 04 May 2021 
Please forward cheques to: Credit Card:  Mastercard/Visa (Please circle) 
Herron Accountants     
PO Box 504 

Card No: 
                   

Expires: ____ / ____ 
North Lakes QLD 4509    
Ph: 07 3204 4166   
For Direct Deposit:  Name on Card:   
BSB:     124 001   
BoQ Account No:  21374214 Signature:   

Client Code:  SINC05 Invoice No: 26448 Amount Due:  $2,200.00 Amount Paid:   $ ________________                   

 
 

 

Sinclair Family Super Fund 
Unit 27, 166 Speight Street 
BRIGHTON  QLD  4017 
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SUMMARY 

Borrower email address: 

Borrower fax number: 

Amount of Debenture: 

Term of Debenture: 

Date advance anticipated: 

Date advance made (mserl af-::er c:cn,plrtion) 

Instalments due: 

Fixed interest rate: 

Instalments loan amount and interest: 

Additional interest on early repayrnent: 

Higher r;ite of in1erest: 

LovJPr rate of interest: 

Amount of lo 1!�er monthly instalments 

Multiples by ,,;hich the loan amount can bE reduced 

on any monthly interest pavment date: 

Are guarantors liable for further advances? 

Art guarantors liable for redraw�-; 

lir1it of �ua1 ant ors lic:Lility 

contact@PLF.com.au 

$300,000 

2 years 

14 October 2019 

Monthly on an nterest onlv basis 

15.0% per annum or 1.25% monthly 

53750 

N/A 

 

20 % fixed 

Or 

5-o plus RE·Sef\ e Bank CctSh RatE 

N/A �fi fixed 

Or 

�" plu5 Re,e1ve Ean� Ca;h RatP 

N/A 

N1A 

! ·, Ye� .-----. No 

C Yes
' 

f'-!C ' I 

or 

$ r-�/ fl. 

Page 2 of 8 
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Eddy Lee

From: Norm Sinclair <norm@sinclairfg.com.au>
Sent: 24 September 2021 2:00 PM
To: Eddy Lee
Subject: FW: SINCLAIR FAMILY SUPER FUND - 2021 tax queries 

Hello Eddy, 
 
The Peak debenture is still valued at $300,000 and is capital guaranteed. 
 
Please refer to Scott Amos email below regarding the shares and unit trust financials. The valuation should be zero 
at present.  
 
The facilitation fee is described below by Scott – I hope this answers the questions re this? If not please let me know. 
 
I have emailed Jo re the reimbursement of the Family Trust. I will action that next week when I hear back from her.  
 

Regards, 

 

Norm Sinclair 
Financial Adviser 
MFinPlan, AFPA 

 

 

P. 07 3117 0607 
M: 0402 852 471  
E. norm@sinclairfg.com.au 

Level 2, 47 Warner Street Fortitude Valley 
PO Box 650 Fortitude Valley QLD 4006 

sinclairfg.com.au 

Authorised Representative 
Oreana Financial Services Limited 

Australian Financial Services 
Licensee 

 

The information contained in this e-mail communication may be confidential. You should only read, disclose, re-
transmit, copy, distribute, act in reliance on or commercialise the information if you are authorised to do so. If you 
are not the intended recipient of this e-mail communication, please immediately notify us by e-mail direct to the 
sender and then destroy any electronic and paper copy of this message.  

Please visit www.sinclairfg.com.au for our General Advice Warning. 
 

From: Scott Amos <scottamos@kmwaccountants.com>  
Sent: Friday, 24 September 2021 1:39 PM 
To: Norm Sinclair <norm@sinclairfg.com.au> 
Subject: Re: SINCLAIR FAMILY SUPER FUND - 2021 tax queries  
 
Hi there Norm, 
 
The audited Financials are unlikely to be ready before 31 October. All the material is with the Auditor, Integrated 
Audit Services, but they say they are snowed.  
 
The facilitation fee related to the money you put into the Trustee entity. Remember we had to capitalise it to $150k 
for AFSL purposes. It’s like interest, but we called it a “Facilitation Fee”. 

eddy
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2

 
You’re right, the value of the PLF Trust is very up in the air right at the moment. 
 
Thanks  
Scott 

Sent from my iPhone 
 

On 24 Sep 2021, at 1:03 pm, Norm Sinclair <norm@sinclairfg.com.au> wrote: 

  
Hey Scott, 
 
Please refer to Eddy’s email below.  
 
A couple of things please: 
 

 Can I please get a copy of the financials for Peak Litigation funding Pty Ltd and the unit 
Trust? Is that normal?  

 Can you please remind me what facilitation fee was for? 3 x deposits of $1100. 
 Re value of shares and units I have advised Eddy they are worth nothing at the moment?  

 
 
 

Regards, 

 

Norm Sinclair 
Financial Adviser 
MFinPlan, AFPA 

<image002.png> 
 

P. 07 3117 0607 
M: 0402 852 471  
E. norm@sinclairfg.com.au 

Level 2, 47 Warner Street Fortitude Valley 
PO Box 650 Fortitude Valley QLD 4006 

sinclairfg.com.au 

Authorised Representative 
Oreana Financial Services Limited 

Australian Financial Services 
Licensee 

 
The information contained in this e-mail communication may be confidential. You should only read, 
disclose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, act in reliance on or commercialise the information if you are 
authorised to do so. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail communication, please 
immediately notify us by e-mail direct to the sender and then destroy any electronic and paper copy 
of this message.  

Please visit www.sinclairfg.com.au for our General Advice Warning. 
 

From: Eddy Lee <eddy@herronaccountants.com.au>  
Sent: Friday, 24 September 2021 11:50 AM 
To: Norm Sinclair <norm@sinclairfg.com.au> 
Cc: Julie Fuller <julie@herronaccountants.com.au> 
Subject: SINCLAIR FAMILY SUPER FUND - 2021 tax queries  
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Hi Norm, how are you?  
 
RE: SINCLAIR FAMILY SUPER FUND  
 
We are currently working on 2021 tax work for the abovementioned entity and to wrap it up could 
you please assist us with the following queries?  
 
1. Sundry Debtor $2,970 as at 30/06/2020: there was no deposit made in 2021 FY to rectify the 
payment error in 2020 FY (i.e. Sincliar Family Trust Accounting fee #21166 paid from the Fund’s 
Bank acc in 2020FY). Please deposit the amount into the Fund’s bank acc and send me a copy of the 
transaction receipt as soon as possible.  
 
2. PEAK Litigation Funding Facilitation Fee: Please advise the following deposits were for.  
 

Date Amount  
 

30/09/2020 $1,100.00 Debenture fee on top of the 15% interest?  
08/01/2021 $1,100.00 Debenture fee on top of the 15% interest? 
07/04/2021 $1,100.00 Debenture fee on top of the 15% interest? 

 
3. Peak Litigation Funding Pty Ltd: Please provide/advise the following:  
 
- Shareholding 30/06/2021 (NB – 40,000 shares as at 30/06/2020) 
- Share Market Value 30/06/2021  
- A Copy of 2021 Financials, if ready.  
 
4. The PLF Trust: Please provide/advise the following: 
 
- Unitholding 30/06/2021 (NB – 972,000 units 30/06/2020) 
- Unit Market Value 30/06/2021  
- A Copy of 2021 Financials, if ready.  
 
We are keen to complete the 2021 tax work by end of next week so it would be greatly appreciated 
if you can reply to my email ASAP.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  
 
Have a great day.  
 
 

Regards 
 
Eddy Lee CPA (SMSF Specialist) 

ACCOUNTANT 

NORTH LAKES | P 07 3204 4166 
Unit 1, 48 Flinders Pde, North Lakes Qld 4509 
PO Box 504 North Lakes Qld 4509 
  

<image001.jpg>
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NOTICE: This message contains privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee 
named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that you must not 
disseminate, copy or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this message in error please notify Herron 
Accountants immediately by telephone on (07) 3204 4166. Any views expressed in this message are those of the 
individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be views of Herron Accountants. Whilst this 
communication is believed to be free of any virus or defect which may affect a computer system into which it is 
received and opened it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is 
accepted by Herron Accountants for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. Electronically transmitted 
reports are draft copies only. The original "hard copy" report should be utilised for all referencing purposes. Reports 
transmitted by electronic mail are not guaranteed for accuracy or authenticity by Herron Accountants. 
 

 



1COREPortfolio Valuation Account Number Account Name Value as at 30 June 2021

Shares 6268086 N & J SINCLAIR PTY LTD 
<SINCLAIR FAMILY S/F A/C> $1,538,613.67 

TOTAL PORTFOLIO VALUE $1,538,613.67 

Estimated Interest & Dividends 2020-2021 Financial Year

Est. Franked Dividends $8,202.58

Est. Unfranked Dividends $0.00

Est. Franking Credits $3,515.39

Est. Interest Received from Interest 
Rate Securities $0.00

TOTAL INCOME $8,202.58

Fees & Charges 2020-2021 Financial Year

Total Brokerage (inc. GST) $941.82

Total Subscriptions (inc. GST) $0.00

Other Fees (inc. GST) Nil

TOTAL FEES & CHARGES $941.82

Shares in your portfolio

Allocation as at 30 June 2021

Sectors in your portfolio

DISCLAIMER

This statement is issued by Australian Investment Exchange LTD ABN 71 076 515 930 AFSL 241400 ("AUSIEX"), a Market Participant of ASX Limited and Chi-X Australia Pty Ltd, a Clearing Participant of 
ASX Clear Pty Limited and a Settlement Participant of ASX Settlement Pty Limited. AUSIEX is a wholly owned, but not guaranteed, subsidiary of Nomura Research Institute, Ltd. Information contained in this 
statement is believed to be accurate at the time the statement is generated. NRI and its subsidiaries do not accept any liability for any errors or omissions contained in this statement, or any responsibility for 
any action taken in reliance on this statement.

This statement is a summary document only and it is not intended to replace any document which contains information that may be required for taxation purposes. You should therefore retain your CHESS 
statements, dividend statements, confirmations and bank account statements for your records in this regard. If there are any errors in this statement, please contact us as set out below. The total brokerage 
outlined does not include any rebates you may have received over the financial year. Please refer to your transaction statement records for any rebates you may have received for the statement period. This 
statement only includes dividends paid for holdings held with AUSIEX. Any dividends paid (based on the ex-dividend date) prior to holdings being transferred to AUSIEX are not included in this report. This 
report may not include information on some accounts if you have switched products during the financial year. AUSIEX is not a registered tax practitioner and the information provided in this report does not 
constitute tax advice. The above information, whilst based upon your holdings, only takes into account those of your circumstances of which we are aware. It is recommended that you provide the statement
to your tax adviser or accountant in order that your particular circumstances can be properly addressed.

Address Locked Bag 3005, Australia Square NSW 1215 | Enquiries 1800 252 351 | 8:30am - 5:30pm Sydney time, Mon to Fri | www.ausiex.com.au
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CORE

1

Portfolio Units Unit Price Portfolio Value % of Portfolio

BDC - BARDOC GOLD LTD FPO (ORDINARY FULLY 
PAID)

1,386,500 $0.0690 $95,668.50 6.22%

GRV - GREENVALE MINING LTD FPO (ORDINARY 
FULLY PAID)

3,216,923 $0.3350 $1,077,669.21 70.04%

NST - NORTHERN STAR FPO (ORDINARY FULLY PAID) 17,021 $9.7800 $166,465.38 10.82%

PLS - PILBARA MIN LTD FPO (ORDINARY FULLY PAID) 101,719 $1.4500 $147,492.55 9.59%

TKM - TREK METALS LTD CDI 1:1 (CHESS 
DEPOSITARY INTERESTS 1:1)

814,572 $0.0630 $51,318.04 3.34%

TOTAL $1,538,613.67 100.00%

SHARES - 6268086 - HIN 66933041

N & J SINCLAIR PTY LTD <SINCLAIR FAMILY S/F A/C>

Page 1 of 2Portfolio ValuationGenerated 01 September 2021
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DISCLAIMER

This statement is issued by Australian Investment Exchange LTD ABN 71 076 515 930 AFSL 241400 ("AUSIEX"), a Market Participant of ASX Limited and Chi-X Australia Pty Ltd, a Clearing Participant of 
ASX Clear Pty Limited and a Settlement Participant of ASX Settlement Pty Limited. AUSIEX is a wholly owned, but not guaranteed, subsidiary of Nomura Research Institute, Ltd. Information contained in this 
statement is believed to be accurate at the time the statement is generated. NRI and its subsidiaries do not accept any liability for any errors or omissions contained in this statement, or any responsibility for 
any action taken in reliance on this statement.

This statement is a summary document only and it is not intended to replace any document which contains information that may be required for taxation purposes. You should therefore retain your CHESS 
statements, dividend statements, confirmations and bank account statements for your records in this regard. If there are any errors in this statement, please contact us as set out below. The total brokerage 
outlined does not include any rebates you may have received over the financial year. Please refer to your transaction statement records for any rebates you may have received for the statement period. This 
statement only includes dividends paid for holdings held with AUSIEX. Any dividends paid (based on the ex-dividend date) prior to holdings being transferred to AUSIEX are not included in this report. This 
report may not include information on some accounts if you have switched products during the financial year. AUSIEX is not a registered tax practitioner and the information provided in this report does not 
constitute tax advice. The above information, whilst based upon your holdings, only takes into account those of your circumstances of which we are aware. It is recommended that you provide the statement
to your tax adviser or accountant in order that your particular circumstances can be properly addressed.

Address Locked Bag 3005, Australia Square NSW 1215 | Enquiries 1800 252 351 | 8:30am - 5:30pm Sydney time, Mon to Fri | www.ausiex.com.au

Page 2 of 2Portfolio ValuationGenerated 01 September 2021



1CORE

BDC - BARDOC GOLD LTD FPO (ORDINARY FULLY PAID)

Date Type Quantity Unit Price Trade Value Brokerage+GST GST CNote Total Value

22-Mar-2021 Sell -485,984 $0.0750 -$36,448.80 $40.10 $3.65 35408254 -$36,408.70

19-Mar-2021 Sell -383,720 $0.0750 -$28,779.00 $31.66 $2.88 35395159 -$28,747.34

18-Mar-2021 Sell -194,396 $0.0750 -$14,579.70 $16.04 $1.46 35381234 -$14,563.66

17-Mar-2021 Sell -335,900 $0.0750 -$25,192.50 $27.71 $2.52 35369861 -$25,164.79

22-Feb-2021 Buy 250,000 $0.0760 $19,000.00 $25.00 $2.27 35124055 $19,025.00

Sub Total $140.51 $12.78 -$85,859.49

GRV - GREENVALE MINING LTD FPO (ORDINARY FULLY PAID)

Date Type Quantity Unit Price Trade Value Brokerage+GST GST CNote Total Value

31-Mar-2021 Buy 666,000 $0.1650 $109,890.00 $120.88 $10.99 35484384 $110,010.88

19-Mar-2021 Buy 147,521 $0.1850 $27,291.39 $30.02 $2.73 35385803 $27,321.41

18-Mar-2021 Buy 500,479 $0.1850 $92,588.62 $101.85 $9.26 35381235 $92,690.47

21-Sep-2020 Buy 1,826,000 $0.0540 $98,604.00 $108.46 $9.86 33730732 $98,712.46

Sub Total $361.21 $32.84 $328,735.22

NST - NORTHERN STAR FPO (ORDINARY FULLY PAID)

Date Type Quantity Unit Price Trade Value Brokerage+GST GST CNote Total Value

14-Sep-2020 Sell -7,370 $13.5901 -$100,158.69 $110.18 $10.02 33650914 -$100,048.51

Sub Total $110.18 $10.02 -$100,048.51

PLS - PILBARA MIN LTD FPO (ORDINARY FULLY PAID)

Date Type Quantity Unit Price Trade Value Brokerage+GST GST CNote Total Value

17-Mar-2021 Sell -110,000 $1.0975 -$120,725.00 $132.80 $12.07 35367349 -$120,592.20

14-Sep-2020 Sell -115,900 $0.3400 -$39,406.00 $43.35 $3.94 33657326 -$39,362.65

Sub Total $176.15 $16.01 -$159,954.85

TKM - TREK METALS LTD CDI (CHESS DEPOSITARY INTEREST)

Date Type Quantity Unit Price Trade Value Brokerage+GST GST CNote Total Value

10-May-2021 Sell -571,428 $0.0700 -$39,999.96 $44.00 $4.00 35800746 -$39,955.96

22-Sep-2020 Buy 483,571 $0.0720 $34,817.11 $38.30 $3.48 33736926 $34,855.41

18-Sep-2020 Buy 137,293 $0.0720 $9,885.10 $10.87 $0.99 33722638 $9,895.97

Total Buys and Sells 2020 - 2021 Financial Year

Total Buys (inc. Brokerage + GST) $447,661.99

Total Sells (inc. Brokerage + GST) $404,843.81

SHARES - 6268086 - HIN 66933041

N & J SINCLAIR PTY LTD <SINCLAIR FAMILY 
S/F A/C>

Page 1 of 3Transaction SummaryGenerated 01 September 2021
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TKM - TREK METALS LTD CDI (CHESS DEPOSITARY INTEREST)

Date Type Quantity Unit Price Trade Value Brokerage+GST GST CNote Total Value

17-Sep-2020 Buy 765,136 $0.0720 $55,089.79 $60.60 $5.51 33708238 $55,150.39

Sub Total $153.77 $13.98 $59,945.81
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The transaction summary is only able to display information available to us. Transactions regarding corporate actions or stock transfers are not included and can be found on your statements as issued by the 
company or the share registry. Transactions for Issuer Sponsored holdings placed through alternative Brokers or the Share Registry are also not included in this summary. Links to some of the key share 
registries can be found below:
  
  Computershare (http://www.computershare.com/au/Pages/default.aspx)
  Link Market Services (https://investorcentre.linkmarketservices.com.au/Login.aspx/Login)
  Security Transfer Registrars (https://www.securitytransfer.com.au/)
  Advanced Share Registry Services (http://www.advancedshare.com.au/Home.aspx)

DISCLAIMER

This statement is issued by Australian Investment Exchange LTD ABN 71 076 515 930 AFSL 241400 ("AUSIEX"), a Market Participant of ASX Limited and Chi-X Australia Pty Ltd, a Clearing Participant of 
ASX Clear Pty Limited and a Settlement Participant of ASX Settlement Pty Limited. AUSIEX is a wholly owned, but not guaranteed, subsidiary of Nomura Research Institute, Ltd. Information contained in this 
statement is believed to be accurate at the time the statement is generated. NRI and its subsidiaries do not accept any liability for any errors or omissions contained in this statement, or any responsibility for 
any action taken in reliance on this statement.

This statement is a summary document only and it is not intended to replace any document which contains information that may be required for taxation purposes. You should therefore retain your CHESS 
statements, dividend statements, confirmations and bank account statements for your records in this regard. If there are any errors in this statement, please contact us as set out below. The total brokerage 
outlined does not include any rebates you may have received over the financial year. Please refer to your transaction statement records for any rebates you may have received for the statement period. This 
statement only includes dividends paid for holdings held with AUSIEX. Any dividends paid (based on the ex-dividend date) prior to holdings being transferred to AUSIEX are not included in this report. This 
report may not include information on some accounts if you have switched products during the financial year. AUSIEX is not a registered tax practitioner and the information provided in this report does not 
constitute tax advice. The above information, whilst based upon your holdings, only takes into account those of your circumstances of which we are aware. It is recommended that you provide the statement
to your tax adviser or accountant in order that your particular circumstances can be properly addressed.

Address Locked Bag 3005, Australia Square NSW 1215 | Enquiries 1800 252 351 | 8:30am - 5:30pm Sydney time, Mon to Fri | www.ausiex.com.au
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1CORE

ESTIMATED INTEREST RECEIVED

There are no transactions on this account for the given period.

TOTAL $0.00

SHARES - 6268086 - HIN 66933041

N & J SINCLAIR PTY LTD <SINCLAIR FAMILY S/F A/C>

ESTIMATED DIVIDEND SUMMARY
NST - NORTHERN STAR FPO (ORDINARY FULLY PAID)

Ex-div date  Payment 
Date

 Type Dividend
per share

Units Est. Unfranked
Amount

Est. Franked
Amount

Est. Total 
Dividend

Est. Franking
Credit

08-Mar-2021 30-Mar-2021 Interim $0.0950 17,021 $0.00 $1,617.00 $1,617.00 $693.00

08-Sep-2020 30-Sep-2020 Final $0.1950 24,391 $0.00 $4,756.25 $4,756.25 $2,038.39

06-Mar-2020 16-Jul-2020 Interim $0.0750 24,391 $0.00 $1,829.33 $1,829.33 $784.00

Sub Total $0.00 $8,202.58 $8,202.58 $3,515.39

TOTAL $0.00 $8,202.58 $8,202.58 $3,515.39 

GLOSSARY

Units The number of registered securities that you own.

Unit Price The Portfolio Valuation 'Unit Price' is calculated using a 'Reference' Price provided by the ASX which takes into account an adjustment to determine value at Close of 
Market if the Security does not trade in the Closing Single Price Auction on the Valuation Date. The Unit Price in the Transaction Summary is the average price paid for 
each unit of stock as detailed in your contract note.

Brokerage The fee or charge that is paid by you when transacting a buy or sell. Brokerage and costs may include advice and/or service fees charged to you by your adviser 
(where applicable). Refer to your adviser for further details.

Holder Identification Number (HIN) When you are CHESS sponsored with a Broker you will be issued a unique number, called a HIN. Multiple holdings can be registered under the single HIN. A HIN 
starts with the letter X and usually followed by 10 numbers, e.g. X0001234567.

Dividend A dividend is a payment made to shareholders from the company. This payment is a portion of the company's profits. ASX listed companies typically pay dividends 
twice a year, usually as an 'interim' dividend and a 'final dividend'. From time to time, a company may also pay a 'special' dividend.

Ex-dividend date The ex-dividend date occurs two business days before the company's Record Date. To be entitled to a dividend a shareholder must have purchased the shares before 
the ex-dividend date. If you purchase shares on or after that date, the previous owner of the shares (and not you) is entitled to the dividend.

DISCLAIMER

This statement is issued by Australian Investment Exchange LTD ABN 71 076 515 930 AFSL 241400 ("AUSIEX"), a Market Participant of ASX Limited and Chi-X Australia Pty Ltd, a Clearing Participant of 
ASX Clear Pty Limited and a Settlement Participant of ASX Settlement Pty Limited. AUSIEX is a wholly owned, but not guaranteed, subsidiary of Nomura Research Institute, Ltd. Information contained in this 
statement is believed to be accurate at the time the statement is generated. NRI and its subsidiaries do not accept any liability for any errors or omissions contained in this statement, or any responsibility for 
any action taken in reliance on this statement.

This statement is a summary document only and it is not intended to replace any document which contains information that may be required for taxation purposes. You should therefore retain your CHESS 
statements, dividend statements, confirmations and bank account statements for your records in this regard. If there are any errors in this statement, please contact us as set out below. The total brokerage 
outlined does not include any rebates you may have received over the financial year. Please refer to your transaction statement records for any rebates you may have received for the statement period. This 
statement only includes dividends paid for holdings held with AUSIEX. Any dividends paid (based on the ex-dividend date) prior to holdings being transferred to AUSIEX are not included in this report. This 
report may not include information on some accounts if you have switched products during the financial year. AUSIEX is not a registered tax practitioner and the information provided in this report does not 
constitute tax advice. The above information, whilst based upon your holdings, only takes into account those of your circumstances of which we are aware. It is recommended that you provide the statement
to your tax adviser or accountant in order that your particular circumstances can be properly addressed.

Address Locked Bag 3005, Australia Square NSW 1215 | Enquiries 1800 252 351 | 8:30am - 5:30pm Sydney time, Mon to Fri | www.ausiex.com.au

(1) This is an estimate prepared by AUSIEX based upon units that you hold in accordance with our records. Your actual entitlement will be determined by whether or not a company's share registry shows you 
as owning shares at the relevant record dates. Amounts that may have been withheld for failing to provide your tax file number to your share registries are not disclosed on this report.

Dividends are estimated by AUSIEX based on the total registered Units held on the Record Date of the dividend. The following fields are estimated in accordance with the calculations outlined below:
 (a) Units = Total registered units of security held on the Record Date of the dividend
 (b) Est. Unfranked Amount = Units X Dividend per security X Unfranked %
 (c) Est. Franked Amount = Units X Dividend per security X Franked %
 (d) Est. Franking Credit = (Est. Franked Amount X company tax rate)/(100 - company tax rate)
 (e) Est. Total Dividend = Units x Dividend per security

(2) If you have total franking credit amounts greater than $5,000, in order to be eligible to claim the benefit of the franking credit, you must have held the security for at least 45 consecutive days, not including 
date of purchase and date of sale. Where the 45 day holding requirement has not been satisfied, the holding period rule (also known as the 45 day rule) may apply to deny the franking credits attached to the 
dividend received in respect of the particular security. If you have bought shares in the special 2 day trading period that is available after a company's shares go "ex-dividend" then you may not be entitled to 
franking credits on these shares. If that situation applies to you please speak to your tax adviser.

Please refer to your dividend statement provided by the Share Registry for any foreign tax credits you may be entitled to and breakdown of any trust distribution you may have received.

For details of the components of your ASX listed trust distributions you will need to refer to the Annual Tax Statement issued by the trust manager.
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Interim dividend A dividend paid during a year representing a return based on the previous six months' financial performance and the outlook for the future.

Final dividend A dividend paid during a year representing a return based on the previous twelve months' financial performance.

Special dividend A dividend paid by the company outside typical recurring (interim and final) dividend cycle.

Record date The record date is the date the share registries use in determining who is entitled to a dividend or entitlement associated with a security. Those who held the security in 
the company and were on the register on the record date are eligible for the entitlement.

Payment date The date on which a declared dividend is scheduled to be paid.

Unfranked dividend Dividends which do not carry a franking credit.

Franked dividend Franked dividends are paid to security holders out of profits on which the company has already paid tax.

Franking /Imputation Credit A franking credit is your share of tax paid by a company on the profits from which your dividend are paid. They are also known as Imputation Credits.

Total subscriptions Total subscriptions can include, but are not limited to:  MarketPro fees, Morningstar research subscription fees and trading alerts.

Other fees Other fees can include, but are not limited to: Off market transfer fees, conditional trading fees (added as brokerage), rejection fees, early and late settlement fees, fail 
fees, SRN query, rebooking fees, cheque payment fee or cheque dishonour fees and the printing and posting of contract notes.

Corporate action (CA) Any action initiated by the company or corporation, for the purpose of giving an entitlement to shareholders.
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Tax Return Label Date Account Code Account Name Amount

$

Sinclair Family Super Fund

For the year ended 30 June 2021

Tax Reconciliation Report

A - Net capital gain

119,974.51

119,974.00Total

0.51Ignore Cents

119,974.51Sub-Total

C - Income - Gross interest

25000/commonwealthBank
Ac1

Commonwealth Bank Accelerator Cash
Acc 17199292

1.6201/07/2020

25000/PLFdebenture Peak Litigiation Funding Debenture (15%
Fixed Interest)

3,750.0012/07/2020

25000/acquarieCashManag
2

Macquarie Cash Management Acc
961282415

2.0231/07/2020

25000/commonwealthBank
Ac1

Commonwealth Bank Accelerator Cash
Acc 17199292

2.6401/08/2020

25000/PLFdebenture Peak Litigiation Funding Debenture (15%
Fixed Interest)

3,750.0013/08/2020

25000/acquarieCashManag
2

Macquarie Cash Management Acc
961282415

2.1231/08/2020

25000/commonwealthBank
Ac1

Commonwealth Bank Accelerator Cash
Acc 17199292

3.5701/09/2020

25000/PLFdebenture Peak Litigiation Funding Debenture (15%
Fixed Interest)

3,750.0012/09/2020

25000/acquarieCashManag
2

Macquarie Cash Management Acc
961282415

1.0930/09/2020

25000/PLFdebenture Peak Litigiation Funding Debenture (15%
Fixed Interest)

1,100.0030/09/2020

25000/commonwealthBank
Ac1

Commonwealth Bank Accelerator Cash
Acc 17199292

13.4101/10/2020

25000/PLFdebenture Peak Litigiation Funding Debenture (15%
Fixed Interest)

3,750.0012/10/2020

25000/commonwealthBank
Ac1

Commonwealth Bank Accelerator Cash
Acc 17199292

0.6201/11/2020

25000/PLFdebenture Peak Litigiation Funding Debenture (15%
Fixed Interest)

3,750.0011/11/2020

25000/commonwealthBank
Ac1

Commonwealth Bank Accelerator Cash
Acc 17199292

0.8001/12/2020

25000/PLFdebenture Peak Litigiation Funding Debenture (15%
Fixed Interest)

3,750.0013/12/2020

25000/acquarieCashManag
2

Macquarie Cash Management Acc
961282415

3.4231/12/2020

25000/commonwealthBank
Ac1

Commonwealth Bank Accelerator Cash
Acc 17199292

0.8301/01/2021

25000/PLFdebenture Peak Litigiation Funding Debenture (15%
Fixed Interest)

1,100.0008/01/2021

25000/PLFdebenture Peak Litigiation Funding Debenture (15%
Fixed Interest)

3,750.0012/01/2021

25000/acquarieCashManag
2

Macquarie Cash Management Acc
961282415

1.1229/01/2021

25000/commonwealthBank
Ac1

Commonwealth Bank Accelerator Cash
Acc 17199292

1.2401/02/2021

25000/PLFdebenture Peak Litigiation Funding Debenture (15%
Fixed Interest)

3,750.0013/02/2021

25000/acquarieCashManag
2

Macquarie Cash Management Acc
961282415

1.0826/02/2021

25000/commonwealthBank
Ac1

Commonwealth Bank Accelerator Cash
Acc 17199292

1.1401/03/2021

25000/PLFdebenture Peak Litigiation Funding Debenture (15%
Fixed Interest)

3,750.0013/03/2021

25000/acquarieCashManag
2

Macquarie Cash Management Acc
961282415

0.5331/03/2021



Tax Return Label Date Account Code Account Name Amount

$

Sinclair Family Super Fund

For the year ended 30 June 2021

Tax Reconciliation Report

C - Income - Gross interest

25000/commonwealthBank
Ac1

Commonwealth Bank Accelerator Cash
Acc 17199292

3.3501/04/2021

25000/PLFdebenture Peak Litigiation Funding Debenture (15%
Fixed Interest)

1,100.0007/04/2021

25000/PLFdebenture Peak Litigiation Funding Debenture (15%
Fixed Interest)

3,750.0012/04/2021

25000/acquarieCashManag
2

Macquarie Cash Management Acc
961282415

0.4530/04/2021

25000/commonwealthBank
Ac1

Commonwealth Bank Accelerator Cash
Acc 17199292

1.7801/05/2021

25000/PLFdebenture Peak Litigiation Funding Debenture (15%
Fixed Interest)

3,750.0011/05/2021

25000/acquarieCashManag
2

Macquarie Cash Management Acc
961282415

0.8331/05/2021

25000/commonwealthBank
Ac1

Commonwealth Bank Accelerator Cash
Acc 17199292

0.7701/06/2021

25000/PLFdebenture Peak Litigiation Funding Debenture (15%
Fixed Interest)

3,750.0012/06/2021

25000/acquarieCashManag
2

Macquarie Cash Management Acc
961282415

0.4230/06/2021

48,344.00Total

0.85Ignore Cents

48,344.85Sub-Total

K - Franked dividend amount

23900/NST.AX Northern Star Resources Ltd 1,829.3306/07/2020

23900/NST.AX Northern Star Resources Ltd 4,756.2530/09/2020

23900/NST.AX Northern Star Resources Ltd 1,617.0030/03/2021

8,202.00Total

0.58Ignore Cents

8,202.58Sub-Total

L - Income - Dividend franking credit

23900/NST.AX Northern Star Resources Ltd 784.0006/07/2020

23900/NST.AX Northern Star Resources Ltd 2,038.3930/09/2020

23900/NST.AX Northern Star Resources Ltd 693.0030/03/2021

3,515.00Total

0.39Ignore Cents

3,515.39Sub-Total

R1 - Assessable employer contributions

24200/SINNOR00001A (Contributions) Sinclair, Norman Mcleod -
Accumulation (Accumulat...

387.2406/07/2020

24200/SINNOR00001A (Contributions) Sinclair, Norman Mcleod -
Accumulation (Accumulat...

387.2420/07/2020

24200/SINNOR00001A (Contributions) Sinclair, Norman Mcleod -
Accumulation (Accumulat...

387.2405/08/2020

24200/SINNOR00001A (Contributions) Sinclair, Norman Mcleod -
Accumulation (Accumulat...

387.2417/08/2020

24200/SINNOR00001A (Contributions) Sinclair, Norman Mcleod -
Accumulation (Accumulat...

406.6101/09/2020

24200/SINNOR00001A (Contributions) Sinclair, Norman Mcleod -
Accumulation (Accumulat...

406.6114/09/2020

24200/SINNOR00001A (Contributions) Sinclair, Norman Mcleod -
Accumulation (Accumulat...

406.6128/09/2020



Tax Return Label Date Account Code Account Name Amount

$

Sinclair Family Super Fund

For the year ended 30 June 2021

Tax Reconciliation Report

R1 - Assessable employer contributions

24200/SINNOR00001A (Contributions) Sinclair, Norman Mcleod -
Accumulation (Accumulat...

406.6112/10/2020

24200/SINNOR00001A (Contributions) Sinclair, Norman Mcleod -
Accumulation (Accumulat...

406.6123/10/2020

24200/SINNOR00001A (Contributions) Sinclair, Norman Mcleod -
Accumulation (Accumulat...

406.6109/11/2020

24200/SINNOR00001A (Contributions) Sinclair, Norman Mcleod -
Accumulation (Accumulat...

406.6123/11/2020

24200/SINNOR00001A (Contributions) Sinclair, Norman Mcleod -
Accumulation (Accumulat...

406.6104/12/2020

24200/SINNOR00001A (Contributions) Sinclair, Norman Mcleod -
Accumulation (Accumulat...

406.6121/12/2020

24200/SINNOR00001A (Contributions) Sinclair, Norman Mcleod -
Accumulation (Accumulat...

406.6131/12/2020

24200/SINNOR00001A (Contributions) Sinclair, Norman Mcleod -
Accumulation (Accumulat...

406.6118/01/2021

24200/SINNOR00001A (Contributions) Sinclair, Norman Mcleod -
Accumulation (Accumulat...

406.6129/01/2021

24200/SINNOR00001A (Contributions) Sinclair, Norman Mcleod -
Accumulation (Accumulat...

406.6112/02/2021

24200/SINNOR00001A (Contributions) Sinclair, Norman Mcleod -
Accumulation (Accumulat...

456.7301/03/2021

24200/SINNOR00001A (Contributions) Sinclair, Norman Mcleod -
Accumulation (Accumulat...

456.7312/03/2021

24200/SINNOR00001A (Contributions) Sinclair, Norman Mcleod -
Accumulation (Accumulat...

456.7326/03/2021

24200/SINNOR00001A (Contributions) Sinclair, Norman Mcleod -
Accumulation (Accumulat...

456.7312/04/2021

24200/SINNOR00001A (Contributions) Sinclair, Norman Mcleod -
Accumulation (Accumulat...

456.7323/04/2021

24200/SINNOR00001A (Contributions) Sinclair, Norman Mcleod -
Accumulation (Accumulat...

456.7307/05/2021

24200/SINNOR00001A (Contributions) Sinclair, Norman Mcleod -
Accumulation (Accumulat...

456.7321/05/2021

24200/SINNOR00001A (Contributions) Sinclair, Norman Mcleod -
Accumulation (Accumulat...

456.7307/06/2021

24200/SINNOR00001A (Contributions) Sinclair, Norman Mcleod -
Accumulation (Accumulat...

456.7321/06/2021

10,945.00Total

0.46Ignore Cents

10,945.46Sub-Total

R - Assessable contributions (R1 plus R2 plus R3 less R6)

10,945.46Assessable employer contributions

10,945.00Total

0.46Ignore Cents

10,945.46Sub-Total

W - GROSS INCOME (Sum of labels A to U)

190,980.00

190,980.00Total

0.00Ignore Cents

190,980.00Sub-Total

V - TOTAL ASSESSABLE INCOME (W less Y)

190,980.00



Tax Return Label Date Account Code Account Name Amount

$

Sinclair Family Super Fund

For the year ended 30 June 2021

Tax Reconciliation Report

V - TOTAL ASSESSABLE INCOME (W less Y)

190,980.00Total

0.00Ignore Cents

190,980.00Sub-Total

H1 - Expenses - SMSF auditor fee

30700 Auditor's Remuneration 385.0026/04/2021

385.00Total

0.00Ignore Cents

385.00Sub-Total

J1 - Expenses - Management and administration expenses

30800 ASIC Fees 55.0006/04/2021

30100 Accountancy Fees 1,815.0026/04/2021

30400 ATO Supervisory Levy 259.0017/05/2021

2,129.00Total

0.00Ignore Cents

2,129.00Sub-Total

L2 - Expenses - Other amounts (Non-deductible)

85000 Income Tax Payable/Refundable 39,764.5817/05/2021

39,764.00Total

0.58Ignore Cents

39,764.58Sub-Total

N - TOTAL DEDUCTIONS

2,514.00

2,514.00Total

0.00Ignore Cents

2,514.00Sub-Total

Y - TOTAL NON DEDUCTIBLE EXPENSES

39,764.00

39,764.00Total

0.00Ignore Cents

39,764.00Sub-Total

O - TAXABLE INCOME OR LOSS

188,466.00

188,466.00Total

0.00Ignore Cents

188,466.00Sub-Total

Z - TOTAL SMSF EXPENSES

42,278.00

42,278.00Total

0.00Ignore Cents

42,278.00Sub-Total



Tax Return Label Date Account Code Account Name Amount

$

Sinclair Family Super Fund

For the year ended 30 June 2021

Tax Reconciliation Report

A - Taxable income

188,466.00

188,466.00Total

0.00Ignore Cents

188,466.00Sub-Total

T1 - Tax on taxable income

28,269.90

28,269.90Total

0.00Ignore Cents

28,269.90Sub-Total

B - Gross Tax

28,269.90

28,269.90Total

0.00Ignore Cents

28,269.90Sub-Total

T2 - SUBTOTAL

28,269.90

28,269.90Total

0.00Ignore Cents

28,269.90Sub-Total

T3 - SUBTOTAL 2

28,269.90

28,269.90Total

0.00Ignore Cents

28,269.90Sub-Total

E1 - Complying fund's franking credits tax offset

23900/NST.AX Northern Star Resources Ltd 784.0006/07/2020

23900/NST.AX Northern Star Resources Ltd 2,038.3930/09/2020

23900/NST.AX Northern Star Resources Ltd 693.0030/03/2021

3,515.39Total

0.00Ignore Cents

3,515.39Sub-Total

E - Refundable tax offsets

3,515.39

3,515.39Total

0.00Ignore Cents

3,515.39Sub-Total

T5 - TAX PAYABLE

24,754.51



Tax Return Label Date Account Code Account Name Amount

$

Sinclair Family Super Fund

For the year ended 30 June 2021

Tax Reconciliation Report

T5 - TAX PAYABLE

24,754.51Total

0.00Ignore Cents

24,754.51Sub-Total

K - PAYG instalments raised

85000 Income Tax Payable/Refundable 9,941.0030/06/2021

9,941.00Total

0.00Ignore Cents

9,941.00Sub-Total

L - Supervisory levy

259.00

259.00Total

0.00Ignore Cents

259.00Sub-Total

S - AMOUNT DUE OR REFUNDABLE

15,072.51

15,072.51Total

0.00Ignore Cents

15,072.51Sub-Total



Sinclair Family Super Fund

For The Period 01 July 2020 - 30 June 2021

Deferred Tax Reconciliation

Revaluation/Tax
Deferred

Temporary
Difference

(Assessable)

Permanent
Difference (Non-

Assessable)

Investment Code Investment Name Temporary
Difference

(Accumulation
Portion)

Revaluations

(125,280.77) (41,760.26)Northern Star Resources LtdNST.AX (83,520.51) (83,520.51)

(7,395.66) (2,465.22)Trek Metals LimitedTKM.AX (4,930.44) (4,930.44)

72,150.83 24,050.28Pilbara Minerals LimitedPLS.AX 48,100.55 48,100.55

6,419.25 2,139.76Bardoc Gold LimitedBDC.AX 4,279.49 4,279.49

738,933.99 246,311.33Greenvale Mining LtdGRV.AX 492,622.66 492,622.66

(40,000.00) (13,333.33)Peak Litigation Funding Pty LtdPEAK (26,666.67) (26,666.67)

(52,478.28) (17,492.76)The PLF TrustPLFTRUST (34,985.52) (34,985.52)

592,349.36 197,449.80 394,899.56 394,899.56

592,349.36 197,449.80 394,899.56Total

Deferred Tax Liability (Asset) Summary

Opening Balance

Current Year Transactions

Total Capital Losses

Total Tax Losses

Deferred Tax WriteBacks/Adjustment

Capital Loss carried forward recouped

Tax Loss carried forward recouped

Closing Balance

33,524.83

59,234.93

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

92,759.76

394,899.56

julie
Accepted

julie
Accepted



Sinclair Family Super Fund

For the year ended 30 June 2021

Statement of Taxable Income

24,754.51CURRENT TAX OR REFUND

772,311.12

Increase in MV of investments 592,349.36

Realised Accounting Capital Gains 179,961.76

Less

$

2021

837,290.01Benefits accrued as a result of operations

Income Tax on Taxable Income or Loss 28,269.90

SMSF Annual Return Rounding (3.28)

188,466.00Taxable Income or Loss

Add

Franking Credits 3,515.39

Net Capital Gains 119,975.00

123,490.39

Less

Franking Credits 3,515.39

AMOUNT DUE OR REFUNDABLE 15,072.51

Supervisory Levy 259.00

Income Tax Instalments Paid (9,941.00)

julie
Accepted

julie
Accepted

julie
Accepted

julie
Accepted

julie
Accepted

julie
Accepted

julie
Accepted

julie
Accepted



Sinclair Family Super Fund

As at 30 June 2021

General Ledger

Units Balance $Description CreditTransaction
Date

Debit

Dividends Received (23900)

Northern Star Resources Ltd (NST.AX)

06/07/2020 1,829.33 1,829.33 CR

30/09/2020 4,756.25 6,585.58 CR

30/03/2021 1,617.00 8,202.58 CR

8,202.58 8,202.58 CR

Contributions (24200)

(Contributions) Sinclair, Norman Mcleod - Accumulation (SINNOR00001A)

06/07/2020 387.24 387.24 CR

20/07/2020 387.24 774.48 CR

05/08/2020 387.24 1,161.72 CR

17/08/2020 387.24 1,548.96 CR

01/09/2020 406.61 1,955.57 CR

14/09/2020 406.61 2,362.18 CR

28/09/2020 406.61 2,768.79 CR

12/10/2020 406.61 3,175.40 CR

23/10/2020 406.61 3,582.01 CR

09/11/2020 406.61 3,988.62 CR

23/11/2020 406.61 4,395.23 CR

04/12/2020 406.61 4,801.84 CR

21/12/2020 406.61 5,208.45 CR

31/12/2020 406.61 5,615.06 CR

18/01/2021 406.61 6,021.67 CR

29/01/2021 406.61 6,428.28 CR

12/02/2021 406.61 6,834.89 CR

01/03/2021 456.73 7,291.62 CR

12/03/2021 456.73 7,748.35 CR

26/03/2021 456.73 8,205.08 CR

12/04/2021 456.73 8,661.81 CR

23/04/2021 456.73 9,118.54 CR

07/05/2021 456.73 9,575.27 CR

21/05/2021 456.73 10,032.00 CR

07/06/2021 456.73 10,488.73 CR

21/06/2021 456.73 10,945.46 CR

10,945.46 10,945.46 CR

Changes in Market Values of Investments (24700)

Changes in Market Values of Investments (24700)

16/09/2020 (NST.AX) 65,930.90 65,930.90 CR

16/09/2020 Unrealised Gain writeback as at 16/09/2020
(NST.AX)

77,524.71 11,593.81 DR

16/09/2020 (PLS.AX) 34,502.53 22,908.72 CR

16/09/2020 Unrealised Gain writeback as at 16/09/2020
(PLS.AX)

24,246.12 1,337.40 DR

19/03/2021 (BDC.AX) 8,730.46 10,067.86 DR

19/03/2021 Unrealised Gain writeback as at 19/03/2021
(BDC.AX)

4,466.45 5,601.41 DR

19/03/2021 (PLS.AX) 116,181.20 110,579.79 CR

19/03/2021 Unrealised Gain writeback as at 23,011.84 87,567.95 CR



Sinclair Family Super Fund

As at 30 June 2021

General Ledger

Units Balance $Description CreditTransaction
Date

Debit

19/03/2021 (PLS.AX)

23/03/2021 (GRV.AX) 14,500.60 73,067.35 CR

23/03/2021 Unrealised Gain writeback as at 23/03/2021
(BDC.AX)

7,687.19 80,754.54 CR

24/03/2021 (BDC.AX) 12,189.70 68,564.84 CR

24/03/2021 Unrealised Gain writeback as at 24/03/2021
(BDC.AX)

6,462.11 75,026.95 CR

12/05/2021 (TKM.AX) 1,232.11 73,794.84 CR

30/06/2021 Revaluation - 30/06/2021 @ $9.780000
(System Price) - 17,021.000000 Units on hand
(NST.AX)

47,756.06 26,038.78 CR

30/06/2021 Revaluation - 30/06/2021 @ $0.000000 (Exit)
- 40,000.000000 Units on hand (PEAK)

40,000.00 13,961.22 DR

30/06/2021 Revaluation - 30/06/2021 @ $0.335000
(System Price) - 3,216,923.000000 Units on
hand (GRV.AX)

738,933.99 724,972.77 CR

30/06/2021 Revaluation - 30/06/2021 @ $0.000000 (Exit)
- 972,000.000000 Units on hand (PLFTRUST)

52,478.28 672,494.49 CR

30/06/2021 Revaluation - 30/06/2021 @ $1.450000
(System Price) - 101,719.000000 Units on
hand (PLS.AX)

119,408.79 791,903.28 CR

30/06/2021 Revaluation - 30/06/2021 @ $0.069000
(System Price) - 1,386,500.000000 Units on
hand (BDC.AX)

12,196.50 779,706.78 CR

30/06/2021 Revaluation - 30/06/2021 @ $0.063000
(System Price) - 814,572.000000 Units on
hand (TKM.AX)

7,395.66 772,311.12 CR

1,093,573.16321,262.04 772,311.12 CR

Interest Received (25000)

Macquarie Cash Management Acc 961282415 (acquarieCashManag2)

31/07/2020 2.02 2.02 CR

31/08/2020 2.12 4.14 CR

30/09/2020 1.09 5.23 CR

31/12/2020 3.42 8.65 CR

29/01/2021 1.12 9.77 CR

26/02/2021 1.08 10.85 CR

31/03/2021 0.53 11.38 CR

30/04/2021 0.45 11.83 CR

31/05/2021 0.83 12.66 CR

30/06/2021 0.42 13.08 CR

13.08 13.08 CR

Commonwealth Bank Accelerator Cash Acc 17199292 (commonwealthBankAc1)

01/07/2020 1.62 1.62 CR

01/08/2020 2.64 4.26 CR

01/09/2020 3.57 7.83 CR

01/10/2020 13.41 21.24 CR

01/11/2020 0.62 21.86 CR

01/12/2020 0.80 22.66 CR

01/01/2021 0.83 23.49 CR

01/02/2021 1.24 24.73 CR

01/03/2021 1.14 25.87 CR

01/04/2021 3.35 29.22 CR

01/05/2021 1.78 31.00 CR



Sinclair Family Super Fund

As at 30 June 2021

General Ledger

Units Balance $Description CreditTransaction
Date

Debit

01/06/2021 0.77 31.77 CR

31.77 31.77 CR

Peak Litigiation Funding Debenture (15% Fixed Interest) (PLFdebenture)

12/07/2020 Peak Litigation Funding Interest 3,750.00 3,750.00 CR

13/08/2020 3,750.00 7,500.00 CR

12/09/2020 3,750.00 11,250.00 CR

30/09/2020 Peak Litigation Funding Facilitation fee 1,100.00 12,350.00 CR

12/10/2020 3,750.00 16,100.00 CR

11/11/2020 3,750.00 19,850.00 CR

13/12/2020 3,750.00 23,600.00 CR

08/01/2021 Peak Litigation Funding Facilitation Fee 1,100.00 24,700.00 CR

12/01/2021 Peak Litigation Funding Interest 3,750.00 28,450.00 CR

13/02/2021 3,750.00 32,200.00 CR

13/03/2021 3,750.00 35,950.00 CR

07/04/2021 Peak Litigation Funding Facilitation fee 1,100.00 37,050.00 CR

12/04/2021 3,750.00 40,800.00 CR

11/05/2021 3,750.00 44,550.00 CR

12/06/2021 3,750.00 48,300.00 CR

48,300.00 48,300.00 CR

Accountancy Fees (30100)

Accountancy Fees (30100)

26/04/2021 1,815.00 1,815.00 DR

1,815.00 1,815.00 DR

ATO Supervisory Levy (30400)

ATO Supervisory Levy (30400)

17/05/2021 259.00 259.00 DR

259.00 259.00 DR

Auditor's Remuneration (30700)

Auditor's Remuneration (30700)

26/04/2021 385.00 385.00 DR

385.00 385.00 DR

ASIC Fees (30800)

ASIC Fees (30800)

06/04/2021 55.00 55.00 DR

55.00 55.00 DR

Income Tax Expense (48500)

Income Tax Expense (48500)

30/06/2021 Create Entries - Franking Credits Adjustment -
30/06/2021

3,515.39 3,515.39 CR

30/06/2021 Create Entries - PDIT Entry - 30/06/2021 59,234.94 55,719.55 DR

30/06/2021 Create Entries - Income Tax Expense  -
30/06/2021

28,269.90 83,989.45 DR

3,515.3987,504.84 83,989.45 DR

Profit/Loss Allocation Account (49000)

Profit/Loss Allocation Account (49000)

06/07/2020 System Member Journals 329.15 329.15 DR



Sinclair Family Super Fund

As at 30 June 2021

General Ledger

Units Balance $Description CreditTransaction
Date

Debit

20/07/2020 System Member Journals 329.15 658.30 DR

05/08/2020 System Member Journals 329.15 987.45 DR

17/08/2020 System Member Journals 329.15 1,316.60 DR

01/09/2020 System Member Journals 345.62 1,662.22 DR

14/09/2020 System Member Journals 345.62 2,007.84 DR

28/09/2020 System Member Journals 345.62 2,353.46 DR

12/10/2020 System Member Journals 345.62 2,699.08 DR

23/10/2020 System Member Journals 345.62 3,044.70 DR

09/11/2020 System Member Journals 345.62 3,390.32 DR

23/11/2020 System Member Journals 345.62 3,735.94 DR

04/12/2020 System Member Journals 345.62 4,081.56 DR

21/12/2020 System Member Journals 345.62 4,427.18 DR

31/12/2020 System Member Journals 345.62 4,772.80 DR

18/01/2021 System Member Journals 345.62 5,118.42 DR

29/01/2021 System Member Journals 345.62 5,464.04 DR

12/02/2021 System Member Journals 345.62 5,809.66 DR

01/03/2021 System Member Journals 388.22 6,197.88 DR

12/03/2021 System Member Journals 388.22 6,586.10 DR

26/03/2021 System Member Journals 388.22 6,974.32 DR

12/04/2021 System Member Journals 388.22 7,362.54 DR

23/04/2021 System Member Journals 388.22 7,750.76 DR

07/05/2021 System Member Journals 388.22 8,138.98 DR

21/05/2021 System Member Journals 388.22 8,527.20 DR

07/06/2021 System Member Journals 388.22 8,915.42 DR

21/06/2021 System Member Journals 388.22 9,303.64 DR

30/06/2021 Create Entries - Profit/Loss Allocation -
30/06/2021

303,313.81 312,617.45 DR

30/06/2021 Create Entries - Profit/Loss Allocation -
30/06/2021

526,546.13 839,163.58 DR

30/06/2021 Create Entries - Income Tax Expense
Allocation - 30/06/2021

31,382.93 807,780.65 DR

30/06/2021 Create Entries - Income Tax Expense
Allocation - 30/06/2021

54,480.09 753,300.56 DR

85,863.02839,163.58 753,300.56 DR

Opening Balance (50010)

(Opening Balance) Sinclair, Jo-Anne Tracey - Accumulation (SINJO-00001A)

01/07/2020 Opening Balance 778,988.39 CR

01/07/2020 Close Period Journal 149,244.66 629,743.73 CR

149,244.66 629,743.73 CR

(Opening Balance) Sinclair, Norman Mcleod - Accumulation (SINNOR00001A)

01/07/2020 Opening Balance 439,278.39 CR

01/07/2020 Close Period Journal 81,088.65 358,189.74 CR

81,088.65 358,189.74 CR

Contributions (52420)

(Contributions) Sinclair, Jo-Anne Tracey - Accumulation (SINJO-00001A)

01/07/2020 Opening Balance 11,183.54 CR

01/07/2020 Close Period Journal 11,183.54 0.00 DR

11,183.54 0.00 DR

(Contributions) Sinclair, Norman Mcleod - Accumulation (SINNOR00001A)



Sinclair Family Super Fund

As at 30 June 2021

General Ledger

Units Balance $Description CreditTransaction
Date

Debit

01/07/2020 Opening Balance 10,068.24 CR

01/07/2020 Close Period Journal 10,068.24 0.00 DR

06/07/2020 System Member Journals 387.24 387.24 CR

20/07/2020 System Member Journals 387.24 774.48 CR

05/08/2020 System Member Journals 387.24 1,161.72 CR

17/08/2020 System Member Journals 387.24 1,548.96 CR

01/09/2020 System Member Journals 406.61 1,955.57 CR

14/09/2020 System Member Journals 406.61 2,362.18 CR

28/09/2020 System Member Journals 406.61 2,768.79 CR

12/10/2020 System Member Journals 406.61 3,175.40 CR

23/10/2020 System Member Journals 406.61 3,582.01 CR

09/11/2020 System Member Journals 406.61 3,988.62 CR

23/11/2020 System Member Journals 406.61 4,395.23 CR

04/12/2020 System Member Journals 406.61 4,801.84 CR

21/12/2020 System Member Journals 406.61 5,208.45 CR

31/12/2020 System Member Journals 406.61 5,615.06 CR

18/01/2021 System Member Journals 406.61 6,021.67 CR

29/01/2021 System Member Journals 406.61 6,428.28 CR

12/02/2021 System Member Journals 406.61 6,834.89 CR

01/03/2021 System Member Journals 456.73 7,291.62 CR

12/03/2021 System Member Journals 456.73 7,748.35 CR

26/03/2021 System Member Journals 456.73 8,205.08 CR

12/04/2021 System Member Journals 456.73 8,661.81 CR

23/04/2021 System Member Journals 456.73 9,118.54 CR

07/05/2021 System Member Journals 456.73 9,575.27 CR

21/05/2021 System Member Journals 456.73 10,032.00 CR

07/06/2021 System Member Journals 456.73 10,488.73 CR

21/06/2021 System Member Journals 456.73 10,945.46 CR

10,945.4610,068.24 10,945.46 CR

Share of Profit/(Loss) (53100)

(Share of Profit/(Loss)) Sinclair, Jo-Anne Tracey - Accumulation (SINJO-00001A)

01/07/2020 Opening Balance 174,947.32 DR

01/07/2020 Close Period Journal 174,947.32 0.00 DR

30/06/2021 Create Entries - Profit/Loss Allocation -
30/06/2021

526,546.13 526,546.13 CR

701,493.45 526,546.13 CR

(Share of Profit/(Loss)) Sinclair, Norman Mcleod - Accumulation (SINNOR00001A)

01/07/2020 Opening Balance 98,792.81 DR

01/07/2020 Close Period Journal 98,792.81 0.00 DR

30/06/2021 Create Entries - Profit/Loss Allocation -
30/06/2021

303,313.81 303,313.81 CR

402,106.62 303,313.81 CR

Income Tax (53330)

(Income Tax) Sinclair, Jo-Anne Tracey - Accumulation (SINJO-00001A)

01/07/2020 Opening Balance 16,196.65 CR

01/07/2020 Close Period Journal 16,196.65 0.00 DR

30/06/2021 Create Entries - Income Tax Expense
Allocation - 30/06/2021

54,480.09 54,480.09 DR



Sinclair Family Super Fund

As at 30 June 2021

General Ledger

Units Balance $Description CreditTransaction
Date

Debit

70,676.74 54,480.09 DR

(Income Tax) Sinclair, Norman Mcleod - Accumulation (SINNOR00001A)

01/07/2020 Opening Balance 9,146.25 CR

01/07/2020 Close Period Journal 9,146.25 0.00 DR

30/06/2021 Create Entries - Income Tax Expense
Allocation - 30/06/2021

31,382.93 31,382.93 DR

40,529.18 31,382.93 DR

Contributions Tax (53800)

(Contributions Tax) Sinclair, Jo-Anne Tracey - Accumulation (SINJO-00001A)

01/07/2020 Opening Balance 1,677.53 DR

01/07/2020 Close Period Journal 1,677.53 0.00 DR

1,677.53 0.00 DR

(Contributions Tax) Sinclair, Norman Mcleod - Accumulation (SINNOR00001A)

01/07/2020 Opening Balance 1,510.33 DR

01/07/2020 Close Period Journal 1,510.33 0.00 DR

06/07/2020 System Member Journals 58.09 58.09 DR

20/07/2020 System Member Journals 58.09 116.18 DR

05/08/2020 System Member Journals 58.09 174.27 DR

17/08/2020 System Member Journals 58.09 232.36 DR

01/09/2020 System Member Journals 60.99 293.35 DR

14/09/2020 System Member Journals 60.99 354.34 DR

28/09/2020 System Member Journals 60.99 415.33 DR

12/10/2020 System Member Journals 60.99 476.32 DR

23/10/2020 System Member Journals 60.99 537.31 DR

09/11/2020 System Member Journals 60.99 598.30 DR

23/11/2020 System Member Journals 60.99 659.29 DR

04/12/2020 System Member Journals 60.99 720.28 DR

21/12/2020 System Member Journals 60.99 781.27 DR

31/12/2020 System Member Journals 60.99 842.26 DR

18/01/2021 System Member Journals 60.99 903.25 DR

29/01/2021 System Member Journals 60.99 964.24 DR

12/02/2021 System Member Journals 60.99 1,025.23 DR

01/03/2021 System Member Journals 68.51 1,093.74 DR

12/03/2021 System Member Journals 68.51 1,162.25 DR

26/03/2021 System Member Journals 68.51 1,230.76 DR

12/04/2021 System Member Journals 68.51 1,299.27 DR

23/04/2021 System Member Journals 68.51 1,367.78 DR

07/05/2021 System Member Journals 68.51 1,436.29 DR

21/05/2021 System Member Journals 68.51 1,504.80 DR

07/06/2021 System Member Journals 68.51 1,573.31 DR

21/06/2021 System Member Journals 68.51 1,641.82 DR

1,510.331,641.82 1,641.82 DR

Bank Accounts (60400)

Macquarie Cash Management Acc 961282415 (acquarieCashManag2)

01/07/2020 Opening Balance 45,678.59 DR

06/07/2020 387.24 46,065.83 DR

06/07/2020 1,829.33 47,895.16 DR



Sinclair Family Super Fund

As at 30 June 2021

General Ledger

Units Balance $Description CreditTransaction
Date

Debit

20/07/2020 387.24 48,282.40 DR

31/07/2020 2.02 48,284.42 DR

05/08/2020 387.24 48,671.66 DR

17/08/2020 387.24 49,058.90 DR

31/08/2020 2.12 49,061.02 DR

01/09/2020 406.61 49,467.63 DR

14/09/2020 406.61 49,874.24 DR

14/09/2020 transfer [transfer] 40,000.00 9,874.24 DR

28/09/2020 406.61 10,280.85 DR

30/09/2020 1.09 10,281.94 DR

30/09/2020 4,756.25 15,038.19 DR

30/09/2020 Peak Litigation Funding Facilitation fee 1,100.00 16,138.19 DR

12/10/2020 406.61 16,544.80 DR

23/10/2020 406.61 16,951.41 DR

09/11/2020 406.61 17,358.02 DR

23/11/2020 406.61 17,764.63 DR

04/12/2020 406.61 18,171.24 DR

21/12/2020 406.61 18,577.85 DR

21/12/2020 Bpay to PLS ANREO 2020 8,862.84 9,715.01 DR

31/12/2020 3.42 9,718.43 DR

31/12/2020 406.61 10,125.04 DR

18/01/2021 406.61 10,531.65 DR

29/01/2021 1.12 10,532.77 DR

29/01/2021 406.61 10,939.38 DR

12/02/2021 406.61 11,345.99 DR

26/02/2021 1.08 11,347.07 DR

01/03/2021 456.73 11,803.80 DR

09/03/2021 Bpay to GRV SPP 10,000.00 1,803.80 DR

12/03/2021 456.73 2,260.53 DR

26/03/2021 456.73 2,717.26 DR

30/03/2021 1,617.00 4,334.26 DR

31/03/2021 0.53 4,334.79 DR

06/04/2021 55.00 4,279.79 DR

12/04/2021 456.73 4,736.52 DR

23/04/2021 456.73 5,193.25 DR

26/04/2021 2,200.00 2,993.25 DR

30/04/2021 0.45 2,993.70 DR

07/05/2021 456.73 3,450.43 DR

13/05/2021  [transfer ] 30,000.00 33,450.43 DR

14/05/2021  [transfer] 10,000.00 43,450.43 DR

17/05/2021 40,023.58 3,426.85 DR

21/05/2021 456.73 3,883.58 DR

31/05/2021 0.83 3,884.41 DR

07/06/2021 456.73 4,341.14 DR

21/06/2021 456.73 4,797.87 DR

30/06/2021 0.42 4,798.29 DR

101,141.4260,261.12 4,798.29 DR



Sinclair Family Super Fund

As at 30 June 2021

General Ledger

Units Balance $Description CreditTransaction
Date

Debit

Commonwealth Bank Accelerator Cash Acc 17199292 (commonwealthBankAc1)

01/07/2020 Opening Balance 7,952.75 DR

01/07/2020 1.62 7,954.37 DR

12/07/2020 Peak Litigation Funding Interest 3,750.00 11,704.37 DR

01/08/2020 2.64 11,707.01 DR

13/08/2020 3,750.00 15,457.01 DR

01/09/2020 3.57 15,460.58 DR

12/09/2020 3,750.00 19,210.58 DR

14/09/2020 transfer [transfer] 40,000.00 59,210.58 DR

16/09/2020 100,048.51 159,259.09 DR

16/09/2020 39,362.65 198,621.74 DR

21/09/2020 55,150.39 143,471.35 DR

22/09/2020 9,895.97 133,575.38 DR

23/09/2020 98,712.46 34,862.92 DR

24/09/2020 34,855.41 7.51 DR

01/10/2020 13.41 20.92 DR

12/10/2020 3,750.00 3,770.92 DR

01/11/2020 0.62 3,771.54 DR

11/11/2020 3,750.00 7,521.54 DR

01/12/2020 0.80 7,522.34 DR

13/12/2020 3,750.00 11,272.34 DR

01/01/2021 0.83 11,273.17 DR

08/01/2021 Peak Litigation Funding Facilitation Fee 1,100.00 12,373.17 DR

12/01/2021 Peak Litigation Funding Interest 3,750.00 16,123.17 DR

01/02/2021 1.24 16,124.41 DR

13/02/2021 3,750.00 19,874.41 DR

24/02/2021 19,025.00 849.41 DR

01/03/2021 1.14 850.55 DR

13/03/2021 3,750.00 4,600.55 DR

19/03/2021 25,164.79 29,765.34 DR

19/03/2021 27,901.73 57,667.07 DR

23/03/2021 15,989.59 73,656.66 DR

24/03/2021 36,408.70 110,065.36 DR

01/04/2021 3.35 110,068.71 DR

06/04/2021 110,010.88 57.83 DR

07/04/2021 Peak Litigation Funding Facilitation fee 1,100.00 1,157.83 DR

12/04/2021 3,750.00 4,907.83 DR

01/05/2021 1.78 4,909.61 DR

11/05/2021 3,750.00 8,659.61 DR

12/05/2021 39,955.96 48,615.57 DR

13/05/2021  [transfer ] 30,000.00 18,615.57 DR

14/05/2021  [transfer] 10,000.00 8,615.57 DR

01/06/2021 0.77 8,616.34 DR

12/06/2021 3,750.00 12,366.34 DR

367,650.11372,063.70 12,366.34 DR

Sundry Debtors (68000)

Sundry Debtors (68000)



Sinclair Family Super Fund

As at 30 June 2021

General Ledger

Units Balance $Description CreditTransaction
Date

Debit

01/07/2020 Opening Balance 2,970.00 DR

2,970.00 DR

Fixed Interest Securities (Australian) - Unitised (72450)

Peak Litigiation Funding Debenture (15% Fixed Interest) (PLFdebenture)

01/07/2020 Opening Balance 1.00 300,000.00 DR

1.00 300,000.00 DR

Shares in Listed Companies (Australian) (77600)

Bardoc Gold Limited (BDC.AX)

01/07/2020 Opening Balance 2,536,500.00 210,529.50 DR

24/02/2021 250,000.00 19,025.00 229,554.50 DR

19/03/2021 33,895.25(335,900.00) 195,659.25 DR

19/03/2021 Unrealised Gain writeback as at 19/03/2021 4,466.45 200,125.70 DR

23/03/2021 19,439.60(194,396.00) 180,686.10 DR

23/03/2021 38,372.00(383,720.00) 142,314.10 DR

23/03/2021 Unrealised Gain writeback as at 23/03/2021 7,687.19 150,001.29 DR

24/03/2021 48,598.40(485,984.00) 101,402.89 DR

24/03/2021 Unrealised Gain writeback as at 24/03/2021 6,462.11 107,865.00 DR

30/06/2021 Revaluation - 30/06/2021 @ $0.069000
(System Price) - 1,386,500.000000 Units on
hand

12,196.50 95,668.50 DR

152,501.751,386,500.00 37,640.75 95,668.50 DR

Greenvale Mining Ltd (GRV.AX)

23/09/2020 1,826,000.00 98,712.46 98,712.46 DR

09/03/2021 Bpay to GRV SPP 76,923.00 10,000.00 108,712.46 DR

19/03/2021 500,479.00 92,690.47 201,402.93 DR

23/03/2021 147,521.00 27,321.41 228,724.34 DR

06/04/2021 666,000.00 110,010.88 338,735.22 DR

30/06/2021 Revaluation - 30/06/2021 @ $0.335000
(System Price) - 3,216,923.000000 Units on
hand

738,933.99 1,077,669.21 DR

3,216,923.00 1,077,669.21 1,077,669.21 DR

Northern Star Resources Ltd (NST.AX)

01/07/2020 Opening Balance 24,391.00 325,863.76 DR

16/09/2020 34,117.61(7,370.00) 291,746.15 DR

16/09/2020 Unrealised Gain writeback as at 16/09/2020 77,524.71 214,221.44 DR

30/06/2021 Revaluation - 30/06/2021 @ $9.780000
(System Price) - 17,021.000000 Units on hand

47,756.06 166,465.38 DR

159,398.3817,021.00 166,465.38 DR

Pilbara Minerals Limited (PLS.AX)

01/07/2020 Opening Balance 303,000.00 75,750.00 DR

16/09/2020 4,860.12(115,900.00) 70,889.88 DR

16/09/2020 Unrealised Gain writeback as at 16/09/2020 24,246.12 46,643.76 DR

21/12/2020 Bpay to PLS ANREO 2020 24,619.00 8,862.84 55,506.60 DR

19/03/2021 4,411.00(110,000.00) 51,095.60 DR

19/03/2021 Unrealised Gain writeback as at 19/03/2021 23,011.84 28,083.76 DR

30/06/2021 Revaluation - 30/06/2021 @ $1.450000 119,408.79 147,492.55 DR



Sinclair Family Super Fund

As at 30 June 2021

General Ledger

Units Balance $Description CreditTransaction
Date

Debit

(System Price) - 101,719.000000 Units on
hand

56,529.08101,719.00 128,271.63 147,492.55 DR

Trek Metals Limited (TKM.AX)

21/09/2020 765,136.00 55,150.39 55,150.39 DR

22/09/2020 137,293.00 9,895.97 65,046.36 DR

24/09/2020 483,571.00 34,855.41 99,901.77 DR

12/05/2021 41,188.07(571,428.00) 58,713.70 DR

30/06/2021 Revaluation - 30/06/2021 @ $0.063000
(System Price) - 814,572.000000 Units on
hand

7,395.66 51,318.04 DR

48,583.73814,572.00 99,901.77 51,318.04 DR

Shares in Unlisted Private Companies (Australian) (77800)

Peak Litigation Funding Pty Ltd (PEAK)

01/07/2020 Opening Balance 40,000.00 40,000.00 DR

30/06/2021 Revaluation - 30/06/2021 @ $0.000000 (Exit)
- 40,000.000000 Units on hand

40,000.00 0.00 DR

40,000.0040,000.00 0.00 DR

Units in Unlisted Unit Trusts (Australian) (78400)

The PLF Trust (PLFTRUST)

01/07/2020 Opening Balance 972,000.00 52,478.28 DR

30/06/2021 Revaluation - 30/06/2021 @ $0.000000 (Exit)
- 972,000.000000 Units on hand

52,478.28 0.00 DR

52,478.28972,000.00 0.00 DR

Income Tax Payable/Refundable (85000)

Income Tax Payable/Refundable (85000)

01/07/2020 Opening Balance 39,764.58 CR

17/05/2021 39,764.58 0.00 DR

30/06/2021 PAYG Instalment June 9,941.00 9,941.00 DR

30/06/2021 Create Entries - Franking Credits Adjustment -
30/06/2021

3,515.39 13,456.39 DR

30/06/2021 Create Entries - Income Tax Expense  -
30/06/2021

28,269.90 14,813.51 CR

28,269.9053,220.97 14,813.51 CR

PAYG Payable (86000)

PAYG Payable (86000)

30/06/2021 PAYG Instalment June 9,941.00 9,941.00 CR

9,941.00 9,941.00 CR

Deferred Tax Liability/Asset (89000)

Deferred Tax Liability/Asset (89000)

01/07/2020 Opening Balance 33,524.83 CR

30/06/2021 Create Entries - PDIT Entry - 30/06/2021 59,234.94 92,759.77 CR

59,234.94 92,759.77 CR

Total Debits:

Total Credits:

3,443,906.44

3,443,906.44



Sinclair Family Super Fund

For the period 01 July 2020 to 30 June 2021

Create Entries Report

Create Entries Financial Year Summary   01 July 2020 - 30 June 2021

Tax Summary Amount

15.00 %Fund Tax Rate

837,290.01Total Profit

197,449.78Less Permanent Differences

394,899.58Less Timing Differences

0.00Less Exempt Pension Income

0.00Less Other Non Taxable Income

0.00Less LIC Deductions

0.00Add SMSF Non Deductible Expenses

0.00Add Other Non Deductible Expenses

3,515.39Add Total Franking/Foreign/TFN/FRW Credits

179,961.76Less Realised Accounting Capital Gains

119,974.51Add Total Net Capital Gains

0.00Less Tax Losses Deducted

(2.79)Add SMSF Annual Return Rounding

Total Profit Amount

839,804.01Income

2,514.00Less Expense

Total Profit 837,290.01

Taxable Income 188,466.00

Income Tax on Taxable Income or Loss 28,269.90

Profit/(Loss) Available for Allocation Amount

826,344.55Total Available Profit

3,515.39Franking Credits

0.00TFN Credits

0.00Foreign Credits

0.00FRW Credits

Total 829,859.94

Income Tax Expense Available for Allocation Amount

28,269.90Income Tax on Taxable Income or Loss

59,234.94Deferred Tax

(1,641.82)Member Specific Income Tax

85,863.02Total Income Tax Expense Allocation



Final Segment 1 from 01 July 2020 to 30 June 2021

Unsegregated PoolPool Name

Total Profit Amount

839,804.01Income

2,514.00Less Expense

Total Profit 837,290.01

Create Entries Summary Amount

15.00 %Fund Tax Rate

837,290.01Total Profit

197,449.78Less Permanent Differences

394,899.58Less Timing Differences

0.00Less Exempt Pension Income

0.00Less Other Non Taxable Income

0.00Add SMSF Non Deductible Expenses

0.00Add Other Non Deductible Expenses

3,515.39Add Total Franking/Foreign/TFN/FRW Credits

179,961.76Less Realised Accounting Capital Gains

119,974.51Add Capital Gains Adjustment

0.00Less Tax Losses Deducted

(2.79)Add Taxable Income Adjustment

Taxable Income 188,466.00

Income Tax on Taxable Income or Loss 28,269.90

Allocation to Members Weighting% Amount

Norman Mcleod Sinclair(SINNOR00001A) 36.55 303,313.81

Jo-Anne Tracey Sinclair(SINJO-00001A) 63.45 526,546.13

Accumulation Weighted Balance Summary Weighting% Amount

Norman Mcleod Sinclair(SINNOR00001A) 36.55 362,780.86

Jo-Anne Tracey Sinclair(SINJO-00001A) 63.45 629,743.73

Member Weighted Balance Summary Weighting% Amount

Norman Mcleod Sinclair(SINNOR00001A) 36.55 362,780.86

Jo-Anne Tracey Sinclair(SINJO-00001A) 63.45 629,743.73

Profit/(Loss) Available for Allocation

826,344.55Total Available Profit

3,515.39Franking Credits

0.00TFN Credits

0.00FRW Credits

Total 829,859.94

Income Tax Expense Available for Allocation Amount

28,269.90Income Tax on Taxable Income or Loss

59,234.94Deferred Tax

(1,641.82)Member Specific Income Tax

85,863.02Total Income Tax Expense Allocation



Allocation to Members Weighting% Amount

Norman Mcleod Sinclair(SINNOR00001A) 36.55 31,382.93

Jo-Anne Tracey Sinclair(SINJO-00001A) 63.45 54,480.09

Calculation of daily member weighted balances

Member Balance

01/07/2020 358,189.7450010 Opening Balance 358,189.74

06/07/2020 387.2452420 Contributions 381.94

06/07/2020 (58.09)53800 Contributions Tax (57.29)

20/07/2020 387.2452420 Contributions 367.08

20/07/2020 (58.09)53800 Contributions Tax (55.07)

05/08/2020 387.2452420 Contributions 350.11

05/08/2020 (58.09)53800 Contributions Tax (52.52)

17/08/2020 387.2452420 Contributions 337.38

17/08/2020 (58.09)53800 Contributions Tax (50.61)

01/09/2020 406.6152420 Contributions 337.54

01/09/2020 (60.99)53800 Contributions Tax (50.63)

14/09/2020 406.6152420 Contributions 323.06

14/09/2020 (60.99)53800 Contributions Tax (48.46)

28/09/2020 406.6152420 Contributions 307.46

28/09/2020 (60.99)53800 Contributions Tax (46.12)

12/10/2020 406.6152420 Contributions 291.87

12/10/2020 (60.99)53800 Contributions Tax (43.78)

23/10/2020 406.6152420 Contributions 279.61

23/10/2020 (60.99)53800 Contributions Tax (41.94)

09/11/2020 406.6152420 Contributions 260.68

09/11/2020 (60.99)53800 Contributions Tax (39.10)

23/11/2020 406.6152420 Contributions 245.08

23/11/2020 (60.99)53800 Contributions Tax (36.76)

04/12/2020 406.6152420 Contributions 232.83

04/12/2020 (60.99)53800 Contributions Tax (34.92)

21/12/2020 406.6152420 Contributions 213.89

21/12/2020 (60.99)53800 Contributions Tax (32.08)

31/12/2020 406.6152420 Contributions 202.75

31/12/2020 (60.99)53800 Contributions Tax (30.41)

18/01/2021 406.6152420 Contributions 182.70

18/01/2021 (60.99)53800 Contributions Tax (27.40)

29/01/2021 406.6152420 Contributions 170.44

29/01/2021 (60.99)53800 Contributions Tax (25.57)

12/02/2021 406.6152420 Contributions 154.85

12/02/2021 (60.99)53800 Contributions Tax (23.23)

01/03/2021 456.7352420 Contributions 152.66

01/03/2021 (68.51)53800 Contributions Tax (22.90)

12/03/2021 456.7352420 Contributions 138.90

12/03/2021 (68.51)53800 Contributions Tax (20.83)

Norman Mcleod Sinclair (SINNOR00001A)



Calculation of Net Capital Gains

216,614.63Capital gains from Unsegregated Pool

0.00Capital gains from Unsegregated Pool - Collectables

0.00Carried forward losses from prior years

36,652.87Current year capital losses from Unsegregated Pool

0.00Current year capital losses from Unsegregated Pool - Collectables

119,974.51Capital Gain /(Losses carried forward)

Allocations of Net Capital Gains to Pools

119,974.51Capital Gain Proportion - Unsegregated Pool (179961.76/179961.76)=100.00%

36,652.87Losses Applied

0.00Capital Gain Adjustment from prior segments

0.00Realised Notional gains

59,987.25Total CGT Discount Applied

0.00CGT allocated in prior segments

Calculation of daily member weighted balances

Total Amount (Weighted)

26/03/2021 456.7352420 Contributions 121.38

26/03/2021 (68.51)53800 Contributions Tax (18.21)

12/04/2021 456.7352420 Contributions 100.11

12/04/2021 (68.51)53800 Contributions Tax (15.02)

23/04/2021 456.7352420 Contributions 86.34

23/04/2021 (68.51)53800 Contributions Tax (12.95)

07/05/2021 456.7352420 Contributions 68.82

07/05/2021 (68.51)53800 Contributions Tax (10.32)

21/05/2021 456.7352420 Contributions 51.30

21/05/2021 (68.51)53800 Contributions Tax (7.70)

07/06/2021 456.7352420 Contributions 30.03

07/06/2021 (68.51)53800 Contributions Tax (4.50)

21/06/2021 456.7352420 Contributions 12.51

21/06/2021 (68.51)53800 Contributions Tax (1.88)

362,780.86

Member Balance

Total Amount (Weighted)

01/07/2020 629,743.7350010 Opening Balance 629,743.73

Jo-Anne Tracey Sinclair (SINJO-00001A)

629,743.73

Foreign Tax Offset Calculations

Segment 01 July 2020 to 30 June 2021

0.00Claimable FTO - Unsegregated Pool

Claimable FTO 0.00

Total Claimable Foreign Credits for the Year 0.00

Foreign Tax Offset (Label C1) 0.00

Applied/Claimed FTO 0.00



Allocations of Foreign Tax Offset to Members

0.00Norman Mcleod Sinclair(SINNOR00001A) - 100.00 %

0.00Jo-Anne Tracey Sinclair(SINJO-00001A) - 0.00 %

Total Foreign Tax Offset Allocated to Members 0.00



�����������	
��� 
��������������������������������� ������������������� ����!�"#$%&'($�"�"�����)$*+,-+./+0$�"�#��������12�,034+55+6$67-+���������8+9+5-$-33'6+5-:034+55+6$67-+ ;<<+4-=>+$67-+ ?+540=,-=38 ?+/=-$@?AB C0+6=-$@CAB D7'784+�����2��
�� �E���2��
�� 
�2!���������F�� G�
�
�HI	� G
I

�E��J���
�� �E���2��
�� �����������K�������K�J������� �L���!����������M��J���������!
��N���������H
�N����
 G�
�
�HI	� G�
�
�HI	��OPQR+8-STPP�U��VV�WU��U�KC'=+8-�ST��PWK�TT�X�P�KLUVY�LPX��LYZ�KW
TP�XWUOQD[ ����H����H���H\][ ����E	E�
��L���!������		�?7-+$R+8+07-+6 ���
���
��>̂+06&+ G
I

[3-$(+-$6&+ G
I

D7'784+ G
I

������������

julie
Accepted



�����������	��
� �
������
���
��������������������� �����
����������������
� �!"#$%&'#(!(!����()#*+,-+./+0#(!("���
����12�,034+55+6#67-+��
��
���8+9+5-#-33&6+5-:034+55+6#67-+ ;<<+4-=>+#67-+ ?+540=,-=38 ?+/=-#@?AB C0+6=-#@CAB D7&784+	�E�F��G�� 	�E�F��G�� H���
�������
�����I�
J� KGLGG	�E�F��G�� ���M����G�� �
�J�����
���N��2E���� ������
��I��F�
��������J�OG�M��������
PH�Q����� ���� K�����LGG KGLGG�O�M����G�� ���M����G�� ��2 ����
����N�� K�����LGG K�����LGG�RSTU+8-VWSS�X�
RR�YX�
X�EC&=+8-�VW��SYE�WW�Z�S�EQXR[
QSZ
�Q[P�EY�WS�ZYX\TD] ����O����O���O_̂] ����̀	̀�G��
���N��2������ ����GG�?7-+#U+8+07-+6 ���G���G��a>+06%+ KGLGG]3-#'+-#6%+ KGLGGD7&784+ KGLGG�
����������

julie
Accepted



�����������	��
� �

������������������������� �������� !"# $�	�����%�&#�'()�#!) �����������

�������������������������*+, -./0123,450 674820893:;< 6748208=3:;< 6748208>3:;< 6748208?3:;< *@24.A1B24.5012:;<CDEFGFHEEIJKLIMNOIKKLPQMORSTUVRMLPVWRUXONYKMLPNSZ S[\V]]̂_̀ab̂c S[\V]]̂_̀ab̂c S[\V]]̂_̀ab̂cCdCeDfHH CdCeDfHH�g#�h�ig�gj�khl!"#&m�n

julie
Accepted

julie
Accepted



30 JUNE 2021













Integrated Audit Service Pty Ltd 
Authorised audit company no.: 342577 
A.B.N.  27 138 518 877 
A.C.N. 138 518 877 

 

 

Director: 
Bevin Schafferius CA 
Vanita Chand CA 

 

 

Street: 
Level 1, 119 Robertson Street 
FORTITUDE VALLEY  QLD  4006 

Postal: 
PO Box 846 
NEW FARM  QLD  4005 

 

 
Contact: 
admin@integratedaudit.com.au 
www.integratedaudit.com.au 
 

Phone (07) 3252 7399
Fax     (07) 3252 7377

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation 

 

Auditor's Independence Declaration under Section 307C of the 
Corporations Act 2001 to the Directors of Peak Litigation Funding 
Pty Ltd as Trustee for the PLF Trust 
 

I declare that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, during the year ended 30 June 2021, there 
have been: 

(i) no contraventions of the auditor independence requirements as set out in the 
Corporations Act 2001 in relation to the audit; and 

(ii) no contraventions of any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit. 

 

  
 
 
 
Bevin Schafferius CA 
Director 
Registered Audit Company (No. 342 577) 
Registered Auditor (No. 479033) 
 
Fortitude Valley, 30 November 2021
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

 
Report on the Audit of the Financial Report 
 
Opinion 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial report of Peak Litigation Funding Pty Ltd as Trustee 
for the PLF Trust which comprises the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2021, and the 
statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows 
for the year ended on that date, notes comprising a summary of significant accounting policies 
and other explanatory information, and the Directors' declaration. 
 
In our opinion, the financial report of Peak Litigation Funding Pty Ltd as Trustee for the  PLF Trust 
("the company") is in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001 including: 
 

i. giving a true and fair view of the company's financial position as at 30 June 2021 and of 
its performance for the year ended on that date; and 

ii. complying with Australian Accounting – Reduced Disclosure Requirements (RDR) and 
the Corporations Regulations 2001. 

 
Basis of Opinion 
 
We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities 
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the 
Financial Report section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with 
the auditor independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 and the ethical 
requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board’s APES 110 Code of 
Ethics for Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report 
in Australia. We have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. 
  
We confirm that the independence declaration required by the Corporations Act 2001, which has 
been given to the Directors of the Company, would be in the same terms if given to the Directors 
as at the time of this auditor’s report. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our opinion 
 
Other Information 
 
The Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the 
information included in the Company’s annual report for the year ended 30 June 2021, but does 
not include the financial report and our auditor’s report thereon.  
 
Our opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and accordingly we do 
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 
 
 
 



 

   

 

 
 
 
 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

 
In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with 
the financial report or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially 
misstated. 
  
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of 
this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 
 
Responsibility of the Directors for the Financial Report 
 
The Directors of the company are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives 
a true and fair view in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards - RDR and the 
Corporations Act 2001 and for such internal control as the Directors determine is necessary to 
enable the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view and is free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
In preparing the financial report, the Directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s ability 
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and 
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Directors either intend to liquidate the 
Company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole 
is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report 
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards will 
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error 
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this financial report.  
 
As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise 
professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

 
 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due 

to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for 
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control 
 

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. 

 
 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Directors. 



 

   

 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

 
 Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors’ use of the going concern basis of 

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s 
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, 
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the 
financial report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s 
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to 
continue as a going concern.  
 

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including 
the disclosures, and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions 
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

 
We communicate with the Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal 
control that we identify during our audit. 
 
We also provide the Directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, 
related safeguards.  
 
From the matters communicated with the Directors, we determine those matters that were of 
most significance in the audit of the financial report of the current period and are therefore the key 
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation 
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we 
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse 
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits 
of such communication. 
 
 

 
 
 
Bevin Schafferius CA 
Director 
Registered Audit Company (No. 342 577) 
Registered Auditor (No. 479033) 
 
 
Fortitude Valley, 30 November 2021 



THE PLF TRUST
PEAK LITIGATION FUNDING PTY LTD

CURRENT REGISTER OF UNITHOLDERS AS AT 29/03/2021

2m Resources Pty. Ltd. <A/C THE AMOFEY TRUST>
LEVEL 1, 606 SHERWOOD ROAD, SHERWOOD, QLD 4075
                                                                                                                                                             

PRF - PREFERENCE UNITS Date of Entry: 13/10/2020 Date of Cessation: 

UnitsDate of Transaction Transaction Type
Acquired Transferred Balance

Transferred 
To/From

Consideration 
Paid/Received 

Per Unit

Unique No.s Certificate 
No.

Amount Paid per 
Unit

Amount Unpaid per 
Unit

Benef. Held 
Y/N

13/10/2020 Allotment 100000 100000 38 $1.00 $0.00 N

2m Resources Pty. Ltd. <A/C The Boomerang Trust>
LEVEL 1, 606 SHERWOOD ROAD, SHERWOOD, QLD 4075
                                                                                                                                                             

PRF - PREFERENCE UNITS Date of Entry: 15/02/2021 Date of Cessation: 

UnitsDate of Transaction Transaction Type
Acquired Transferred Balance

Transferred 
To/From

Consideration 
Paid/Received 

Per Unit

Unique No.s Certificate 
No.

Amount Paid per 
Unit

Amount Unpaid per 
Unit

Benef. Held 
Y/N

15/02/2021 Allotment 100000 100000 52 $1.00 $0.00 N

AB SMSF Pty Ltd <A/C The Baumber Superannuation Fund>
PO Box 2214, Tingalpa, QLD 4173
                                                                                                                                                             

PRF - PREFERENCE UNITS Date of Entry: 17/12/2020 Date of Cessation: 

UnitsDate of Transaction Transaction Type
Acquired Transferred Balance

Transferred 
To/From

Consideration 
Paid/Received 

Per Unit

Unique No.s Certificate 
No.

Amount Paid per 
Unit

Amount Unpaid per 
Unit

Benef. Held 
Y/N

17/12/2020 Allotment 360000 360000 45 $1.00 $0.00 N

Alfi kt-Zaphron Somers
Unit 7C, 828 Pacific Parade, CURRUMBIN, QLD 4223
                                                                                                                                                             



PRF - PREFERENCE UNITS Date of Entry: 28/05/2020 Date of Cessation: 

UnitsDate of Transaction Transaction Type
Acquired Transferred Balance

Transferred 
To/From

Consideration 
Paid/Received 

Per Unit

Unique No.s Certificate 
No.

Amount Paid per 
Unit

Amount Unpaid per 
Unit

Benef. Held 
Y/N

28/05/2020 Allotment 50000 50000 27 $1.00 $0.00 Y

BEAR SUPER PTY LTD <A/C THE DEN SUPERANNUATION FUND>
PO BOX 350, GRANGE, QLD 4051
                                                                                                                                                             

PRF - PREFERENCE UNITS Date of Entry: 13/10/2020 Date of Cessation: 

UnitsDate of Transaction Transaction Type
Acquired Transferred Balance

Transferred 
To/From

Consideration 
Paid/Received 

Per Unit

Unique No.s Certificate 
No.

Amount Paid per 
Unit

Amount Unpaid per 
Unit

Benef. Held 
Y/N

13/10/2020 Allotment 50000 50000 37 $1.00 $0.00 N

COGENTRIC INVESTMENTS PTY LTD <A/C THE COGENTRIC TRUST>
LEVEL 1, 606 SHERWOOD ROAD, SHERWOOD, QLD 4075
                                                                                                                                                             

ORD - ORDINARY UNITS Date of Entry: 23/09/2019 Date of Cessation: 

UnitsDate of Transaction Transaction Type
Acquired Transferred Balance

Transferred 
To/From

Consideration 
Paid/Received 

Per Unit

Unique No.s Certificate 
No.

Amount Paid per 
Unit

Amount Unpaid per 
Unit

Benef. Held 
Y/N

23/09/2019 Initial 900 900 3 $1.00 $0.00 N

06/01/2020 Allotment 24299100 24300000 7 $0.00 $0.00 N

FREIGHT SHOW PTY LTD <A/C GRACHA SUPERANNUATION FUND>
24 CRANLEIGH STREET, WYNNUM, QLD 4178
                                                                                                                                                             

PRF - PREFERENCE UNITS Date of Entry: 15/07/2020 Date of Cessation: 

UnitsDate of Transaction Transaction Type
Acquired Transferred Balance

Transferred 
To/From

Consideration 
Paid/Received 

Per Unit

Unique No.s Certificate 
No.

Amount Paid per 
Unit

Amount Unpaid per 
Unit

Benef. Held 
Y/N

15/07/2020 Allotment 100000 100000 34 $1.00 $0.00 N



FREIGHT SHOW PTY LTD <A/C GRACHA TRUST>
24 CRANLEIGH STREET, WYNNUM, QLD 4178
                                                                                                                                                             

PRF - PREFERENCE UNITS Date of Entry: 17/08/2020 Date of Cessation: 

UnitsDate of Transaction Transaction Type
Acquired Transferred Balance

Transferred 
To/From

Consideration 
Paid/Received 

Per Unit

Unique No.s Certificate 
No.

Amount Paid per 
Unit

Amount Unpaid per 
Unit

Benef. Held 
Y/N

17/08/2020 Allotment 100000 100000 35 $1.00 $0.00 N

Frankett Der Ridge Investments Pty Ltd <A/C The North of the Wall Investment Trust>
50 FORBES STREET, HAWTHORNE, QLD 4171
                                                                                                                                                             

PRF - PREFERENCE UNITS Date of Entry: 08/04/2020 Date of Cessation: 

UnitsDate of Transaction Transaction Type
Acquired Transferred Balance

Transferred 
To/From

Consideration 
Paid/Received 

Per Unit

Unique No.s Certificate 
No.

Amount Paid per 
Unit

Amount Unpaid per 
Unit

Benef. Held 
Y/N

08/04/2020 Allotment 110000 110000 21 $1.00 $0.00 N

Gamore No 1 Pty Ltd <A/C WJH Supernnuation Fund>
2 Birch Street, Albany Creek, QLD 4035
                                                                                                                                                             

PRF - PREFERENCE UNITS Date of Entry: 04/12/2020 Date of Cessation: 

UnitsDate of Transaction Transaction Type
Acquired Transferred Balance

Transferred 
To/From

Consideration 
Paid/Received 

Per Unit

Unique No.s Certificate 
No.

Amount Paid per 
Unit

Amount Unpaid per 
Unit

Benef. Held 
Y/N

04/12/2020 Allotment 50000 50000 46 $1.00 $0.00 N

Geoffrey Colin Clegg & Barbra Jane Clegg <A/C The Clegg Family Superfund>
PO Box 163, PETRIE, QLD 4502
                                                                                                                                                             

PRF - PREFERENCE UNITS Date of Entry: 28/02/2020 Date of Cessation: 

UnitsDate of Transaction Transaction Type
Acquired Transferred Balance

Transferred 
To/From

Consideration 
Paid/Received 

Per Unit

Unique No.s Certificate 
No.

Amount Paid per 
Unit

Amount Unpaid per 
Unit

Benef. Held 
Y/N

28/02/2020 Allotment 50000 50000 18 $1.00 $0.00 N



HENNESSY SUPERANNUATION PTY LTD <A/C HENNESSY FAMILY SUPERANNUATION FUND>
16 Wildfire Court, Newport, QLD 4020
                                                                                                                                                             

PRF - PREFERENCE UNITS Date of Entry: 27/02/2020 Date of Cessation: 

UnitsDate of Transaction Transaction Type
Acquired Transferred Balance

Transferred 
To/From

Consideration 
Paid/Received 

Per Unit

Unique No.s Certificate 
No.

Amount Paid per 
Unit

Amount Unpaid per 
Unit

Benef. Held 
Y/N

27/02/2020 Allotment 200000 200000 11 $1.00 $0.00 N

26/10/2020 Allotment 160000 360000 40 $1.00 $0.00 N

Highscene Investments Pty Ltd <A/C Staltari Superannuation Fund>
46 Lawley Crescent, Mt Lawley, WA 6050
                                                                                                                                                             

PRF - PREFERENCE UNITS Date of Entry: 01/05/2020 Date of Cessation: 

UnitsDate of Transaction Transaction Type
Acquired Transferred Balance

Transferred 
To/From

Consideration 
Paid/Received 

Per Unit

Unique No.s Certificate 
No.

Amount Paid per 
Unit

Amount Unpaid per 
Unit

Benef. Held 
Y/N

01/05/2020 Allotment 100000 100000 23 $1.00 $0.00 N

Hu Family Superannuation Fund Pty Ltd <A/C Hu Family Superannuation Fund>
Suite 10, Level 2 Markeri Street, Mermaide Beach, QLD 4218
                                                                                                                                                             

PRF - PREFERENCE UNITS Date of Entry: 09/11/2020 Date of Cessation: 

UnitsDate of Transaction Transaction Type
Acquired Transferred Balance

Transferred 
To/From

Consideration 
Paid/Received 

Per Unit

Unique No.s Certificate 
No.

Amount Paid per 
Unit

Amount Unpaid per 
Unit

Benef. Held 
Y/N

09/11/2020 Allotment 50000 50000 41 $1.00 $0.00 N

JEDI APPRENTICE PTY LTD <A/C EBO-9 SUPERANNUATION FUND>
14 Marland Street, Kenmore, QLD 4069
                                                                                                                                                             

PRF - PREFERENCE UNITS Date of Entry: 02/06/2020 Date of Cessation: 

UnitsDate of Transaction Transaction Type
Acquired Transferred Balance

Transferred 
To/From

Consideration 
Paid/Received 

Per Unit

Unique No.s Certificate 
No.

Amount Paid per 
Unit

Amount Unpaid per 
Unit

Benef. Held 
Y/N



02/06/2020 Allotment 40000 40000 30 $1.00 $0.00 N

JOEL DAVIS
12 RUPERT STREET, WINDSOR, QLD 4030
                                                                                                                                                             

PRF - PREFERENCE UNITS Date of Entry: 27/02/2020 Date of Cessation: 

UnitsDate of Transaction Transaction Type
Acquired Transferred Balance

Transferred 
To/From

Consideration 
Paid/Received 

Per Unit

Unique No.s Certificate 
No.

Amount Paid per 
Unit

Amount Unpaid per 
Unit

Benef. Held 
Y/N

27/02/2020 Allotment 30000 30000 9 $1.00 $0.00 Y

Joe Mathew
46 Arthur Street, Red Hill, QLD 4059
                                                                                                                                                             

PRF - PREFERENCE UNITS Date of Entry: 19/01/2021 Date of Cessation: 

UnitsDate of Transaction Transaction Type
Acquired Transferred Balance

Transferred 
To/From

Consideration 
Paid/Received 

Per Unit

Unique No.s Certificate 
No.

Amount Paid per 
Unit

Amount Unpaid per 
Unit

Benef. Held 
Y/N

19/01/2021 Allotment 50000 50000 53 $1.00 $0.00 Y

John Mills and Jennifer Mills <A/C Mills Superannuation Fund>
7 Bina Street, CHAPEL HILL, QLD 4069
                                                                                                                                                             

PRF - PREFERENCE UNITS Date of Entry: 17/12/2020 Date of Cessation: 

UnitsDate of Transaction Transaction Type
Acquired Transferred Balance

Transferred 
To/From

Consideration 
Paid/Received 

Per Unit

Unique No.s Certificate 
No.

Amount Paid per 
Unit

Amount Unpaid per 
Unit

Benef. Held 
Y/N

17/12/2020 Allotment 50000 50000 49 $1.00 $0.00 N

Justin Truscott and Gemma Truscott <A/C The Just gems Family Trust>
137 Boyd Road, NUNDAH, QLD 4012
                                                                                                                                                             

PRF - PREFERENCE UNITS Date of Entry: 11/12/2020 Date of Cessation:

Date of Transaction Transaction Type Units Transferred Consideration Unique No.s Certificate Amount Paid per Amount Unpaid per Benef. Held 



Acquired Transferred Balance To/From Paid/Received 
Per Unit

No. Unit Unit Y/N

11/12/2020 Allotment 50000 50000 47 $1.00 $0.00 N

LARNIEASH PTY LTD <A/C RAWLINS SUPERANNUATION FUND>
Gpo Box 2285, Brisbane, QLD 4001
                                                                                                                                                             

PRF - PREFERENCE UNITS Date of Entry: 27/02/2020 Date of Cessation: 

UnitsDate of Transaction Transaction Type
Acquired Transferred Balance

Transferred 
To/From

Consideration 
Paid/Received 

Per Unit

Unique No.s Certificate 
No.

Amount Paid per 
Unit

Amount Unpaid per 
Unit

Benef. Held 
Y/N

27/02/2020 Allotment 110000 110000 13 $1.00 $0.00 N

24/12/2020 Allotment 60000 170000 51 $1.00 $0.00 N

LL Du Holding Pty Ltd
3 De Haviland Avenue, BENOWA, QLD 4217
                                                                                                                                                             

PRF - PREFERENCE UNITS Date of Entry: 27/11/2020 Date of Cessation: 

UnitsDate of Transaction Transaction Type
Acquired Transferred Balance

Transferred 
To/From

Consideration 
Paid/Received 

Per Unit

Unique No.s Certificate 
No.

Amount Paid per 
Unit

Amount Unpaid per 
Unit

Benef. Held 
Y/N

27/11/2020 Allotment 100000 100000 42 $1.00 $0.00 Y

Lynette Arneson
13 HIGHLAND PLACE, FOREST LAKE, QLD 4078
                                                                                                                                                             

PRF - PREFERENCE UNITS Date of Entry: 14/04/2020 Date of Cessation: 

UnitsDate of Transaction Transaction Type
Acquired Transferred Balance

Transferred 
To/From

Consideration 
Paid/Received 

Per Unit

Unique No.s Certificate 
No.

Amount Paid per 
Unit

Amount Unpaid per 
Unit

Benef. Held 
Y/N

14/04/2020 Allotment 50000 50000 22 $1.00 $0.00 Y

MACKAMALIL HEALTH PTY LTD (ACN 158236367) AND BIJU PAUL AND NEETA CAROLINE WILFRED <A/C THE MCM FAMILY TRUST>
60 MEIERS ROAD, INDOOROOPILLY, QLD 4068



                                                                                                                                                             
ORD - ORDINARY UNITS Date of Entry: 23/09/2019 Date of Cessation: 

UnitsDate of Transaction Transaction Type
Acquired Transferred Balance

Transferred 
To/From

Consideration 
Paid/Received 

Per Unit

Unique No.s Certificate 
No.

Amount Paid per 
Unit

Amount Unpaid per 
Unit

Benef. Held 
Y/N

23/09/2019 Initial 240 240 4 $1.00 $0.00 N

06/01/2020 Allotment 6479760 6480000 8 $0.00 $0.00 N

MATMAIL PTY LTD <A/C Matmail Trust>
54 EAGLE STREET, ALDERLEY, QLD 4051
                                                                                                                                                             

PRF - PREFERENCE UNITS Date of Entry: 22/06/2020 Date of Cessation: 

UnitsDate of Transaction Transaction Type
Acquired Transferred Balance

Transferred 
To/From

Consideration 
Paid/Received 

Per Unit

Unique No.s Certificate 
No.

Amount Paid per 
Unit

Amount Unpaid per 
Unit

Benef. Held 
Y/N

22/06/2020 Allotment 50000 50000 28 $1.00 $0.00 N

04/12/2020 Allotment 150000 200000 44 $1.00 $0.00 N

MATT BEAUCHAMP <A/C BURLEIGH HEADS TRUST>
23 ANNIE STREET, AUCHENFLOWER, QLD 4066
                                                                                                                                                             

PRF - PREFERENCE UNITS Date of Entry: 27/02/2020 Date of Cessation: 

UnitsDate of Transaction Transaction Type
Acquired Transferred Balance

Transferred 
To/From

Consideration 
Paid/Received 

Per Unit

Unique No.s Certificate 
No.

Amount Paid per 
Unit

Amount Unpaid per 
Unit

Benef. Held 
Y/N

27/02/2020 Allotment 50000 50000 12 $1.00 $0.00 N

Majella Pty Ltd <A/C Higham Superfund>
PO BOX 2049, GRACEVILLE, QLD 4075
                                                                                                                                                             

PRF - PREFERENCE UNITS Date of Entry: 24/03/2020 Date of Cessation: 

UnitsDate of Transaction Transaction Type
Acquired Transferred Balance

Transferred 
To/From

Consideration 
Paid/Received 

Per Unit

Unique No.s Certificate 
No.

Amount Paid per 
Unit

Amount Unpaid per 
Unit

Benef. Held 
Y/N



24/03/2020 Allotment 200000 200000 19 $1.00 $0.00 N

McGHALL NO 1 PTY LTD
95 - 99 HENDERSON ROAD, SHELDON, QLD 4157
                                                                                                                                                             

PRF - PREFERENCE UNITS Date of Entry: 16/06/2020 Date of Cessation: 

UnitsDate of Transaction Transaction Type
Acquired Transferred Balance

Transferred 
To/From

Consideration 
Paid/Received 

Per Unit

Unique No.s Certificate 
No.

Amount Paid per 
Unit

Amount Unpaid per 
Unit

Benef. Held 
Y/N

16/06/2020 Allotment 50000 50000 31 $1.00 $0.00 Y

N & J SINCLAIR PTY LTD <A/C SINCLAIR FAMILY SUPERANNUATION FUND>
UNIT 1, 48 FLINDERS PARADE, NORTH LAKES, QLD 4509
                                                                                                                                                             

ORD - ORDINARY UNITS Date of Entry: 23/09/2019 Date of Cessation: 

UnitsDate of Transaction Transaction Type
Acquired Transferred Balance

Transferred 
To/From

Consideration 
Paid/Received 

Per Unit

Unique No.s Certificate 
No.

Amount Paid per 
Unit

Amount Unpaid per 
Unit

Benef. Held 
Y/N

23/09/2019 Initial 36 36 2 $1.00 $0.00 N

06/01/2020 Allotment 971964 972000 6 $0.00 $0.00 N

NICOLE LOUISE FULLER and IAN WILLIAM FULLER <A/C SHEWSBURY INVESTMENT FUND>
111 VICTORIA AVENUE, CHELMER, QLD 4068
                                                                                                                                                             

PRF - PREFERENCE UNITS Date of Entry: 17/08/2020 Date of Cessation: 

UnitsDate of Transaction Transaction Type
Acquired Transferred Balance

Transferred 
To/From

Consideration 
Paid/Received 

Per Unit

Unique No.s Certificate 
No.

Amount Paid per 
Unit

Amount Unpaid per 
Unit

Benef. Held 
Y/N

17/08/2020 Allotment 50000 50000 36 $1.00 $0.00 N

OATELL PTY LTD <A/C OATELL SUPERANNUATION FUND>
12 EUCALYPTUS COURT, SEVENTEEN MILE ROCKS, QLD 4073
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PRF - PREFERENCE UNITS Date of Entry: 10/07/2020 Date of Cessation: 

UnitsDate of Transaction Transaction Type
Acquired Transferred Balance

Transferred 
To/From

Consideration 
Paid/Received 

Per Unit

Unique No.s Certificate 
No.

Amount Paid per 
Unit

Amount Unpaid per 
Unit

Benef. Held 
Y/N

10/07/2020 Allotment 100000 100000 33 $1.00 $0.00 N

PAUL ALAN AMOS
13 HIGHLAND PLACE, FOREST LAKE, QLD 4078
                                                                                                                                                             

PRF - PREFERENCE UNITS Date of Entry: 27/02/2020 Date of Cessation: 

UnitsDate of Transaction Transaction Type
Acquired Transferred Balance

Transferred 
To/From

Consideration 
Paid/Received 

Per Unit

Unique No.s Certificate 
No.

Amount Paid per 
Unit

Amount Unpaid per 
Unit

Benef. Held 
Y/N

27/02/2020 Allotment 100000 100000 10 $1.00 $0.00 Y

PHILIP COTTON INVESTMENTS PTY LTD <A/C THE COTTON SUPERANNUATION FUND>
181 NINTH AVENUE, ST LUCIA, QLD 4067
                                                                                                                                                             

PRF - PREFERENCE UNITS Date of Entry: 27/02/2020 Date of Cessation: 

UnitsDate of Transaction Transaction Type
Acquired Transferred Balance

Transferred 
To/From

Consideration 
Paid/Received 

Per Unit

Unique No.s Certificate 
No.

Amount Paid per 
Unit

Amount Unpaid per 
Unit

Benef. Held 
Y/N

27/02/2020 Allotment 25000 25000 16 $1.00 $0.00 N

Phelmo Pty Ltd
GPO BOX 389, BRISBANE, QLD 4001
                                                                                                                                                             

PRF - PREFERENCE UNITS Date of Entry: 08/05/2020 Date of Cessation: 

UnitsDate of Transaction Transaction Type
Acquired Transferred Balance

Transferred 
To/From

Consideration 
Paid/Received 

Per Unit

Unique No.s Certificate 
No.

Amount Paid per 
Unit

Amount Unpaid per 
Unit

Benef. Held 
Y/N

08/05/2020 Allotment 30000 30000 24 $1.00 $0.00 Y

REESE SUPER PTY LTD <A/C REESE FAMILY SUPERANNUATION FUND>



13 NOTTINGHAM COURT, FORESTDALE, QLD 4118
                                                                                                                                                             

PRF - PREFERENCE UNITS Date of Entry: 27/02/2020 Date of Cessation: 

UnitsDate of Transaction Transaction Type
Acquired Transferred Balance

Transferred 
To/From

Consideration 
Paid/Received 

Per Unit

Unique No.s Certificate 
No.

Amount Paid per 
Unit

Amount Unpaid per 
Unit

Benef. Held 
Y/N

27/02/2020 Allotment 50000 50000 14 $1.00 $0.00 N

Regent Australia Pty Ltd <A/C SR & LJ Treacy Family Trust>
19 CHURCH STREET, PYMBLE, NSW 2073
                                                                                                                                                             

PRF - PREFERENCE UNITS Date of Entry: 16/05/2020 Date of Cessation: 

UnitsDate of Transaction Transaction Type
Acquired Transferred Balance

Transferred 
To/From

Consideration 
Paid/Received 

Per Unit

Unique No.s Certificate 
No.

Amount Paid per 
Unit

Amount Unpaid per 
Unit

Benef. Held 
Y/N

16/05/2020 Allotment 50000 50000 26 $1.00 $0.00 N

Robert Stanley Ellis <A/C RSELLIS Superannuation Fund>
106 Waterview Avenue, WYNNUM, QLD 4178
                                                                                                                                                             

PRF - PREFERENCE UNITS Date of Entry: 25/11/2020 Date of Cessation: 

UnitsDate of Transaction Transaction Type
Acquired Transferred Balance

Transferred 
To/From

Consideration 
Paid/Received 

Per Unit

Unique No.s Certificate 
No.

Amount Paid per 
Unit

Amount Unpaid per 
Unit

Benef. Held 
Y/N

25/11/2020 Allotment 50000 50000 43 $1.00 $0.00 N

SASHAN CONSULTING PTY LTD <A/C MATMAIL SUPERFUND>
54 EAGLE STREET, ALDERLEY, QLD 4051
                                                                                                                                                             

PRF - PREFERENCE UNITS Date of Entry: 15/04/2020 Date of Cessation: 

UnitsDate of Transaction Transaction Type
Acquired Transferred Balance

Transferred 
To/From

Consideration 
Paid/Received 

Per Unit

Unique No.s Certificate 
No.

Amount Paid per 
Unit

Amount Unpaid per 
Unit

Benef. Held 
Y/N

15/04/2020 Allotment 100000 100000 29 $1.00 $0.00 N



SHARON NICOLE ELLWOOD and DAVID JOHN ELLWOOD
12 EUCALYPTUS COURT, SEVENTEEN MILE ROCKS, QLD 4073
                                                                                                                                                             

PRF - PREFERENCE UNITS Date of Entry: 10/07/2020 Date of Cessation: 

UnitsDate of Transaction Transaction Type
Acquired Transferred Balance

Transferred 
To/From

Consideration 
Paid/Received 

Per Unit

Unique No.s Certificate 
No.

Amount Paid per 
Unit

Amount Unpaid per 
Unit

Benef. Held 
Y/N

10/07/2020 Allotment 50000 50000 32 $1.00 $0.00 Y

SM & JL SEIS
MUNGANA MS335, MACALISTER, QLD 4406
                                                                                                                                                             

PRF - PREFERENCE UNITS Date of Entry: 02/04/2020 Date of Cessation: 

UnitsDate of Transaction Transaction Type
Acquired Transferred Balance

Transferred 
To/From

Consideration 
Paid/Received 

Per Unit

Unique No.s Certificate 
No.

Amount Paid per 
Unit

Amount Unpaid per 
Unit

Benef. Held 
Y/N

02/04/2020 Allotment 50000 50000 20 $1.00 $0.00 Y

STAGE 2 INVESTMENTS PTY LTD
PO BOX 1283, INDOOROOPILLY, QLD 4068
                                                                                                                                                             

PRF - PREFERENCE UNITS Date of Entry: 13/10/2020 Date of Cessation: 

UnitsDate of Transaction Transaction Type
Acquired Transferred Balance

Transferred 
To/From

Consideration 
Paid/Received 

Per Unit

Unique No.s Certificate 
No.

Amount Paid per 
Unit

Amount Unpaid per 
Unit

Benef. Held 
Y/N

13/10/2020 Allotment 50000 50000 39 $1.00 $0.00 Y

SYDES HOLDINGS PTY LTD <A/C SYDES STAFF SUPERANNUATION FUND>
LEVEL 4, 240 QUEEN STREET, BRISBANE CITY, QLD 4000
                                                                                                                                                             

ORD - ORDINARY UNITS Date of Entry: 23/09/2019 Date of Cessation: 

UnitsDate of Transaction Transaction Type
Acquired Transferred Balance

Transferred 
To/From

Consideration 
Paid/Received 

Per Unit

Unique No.s Certificate 
No.

Amount Paid per 
Unit

Amount Unpaid per 
Unit

Benef. Held 
Y/N

23/09/2019 Initial 24 24 1-24 1 $1.00 $0.00 N



15/01/2020 Allotment 647976 648000 5 $0.00 $0.00 N

Susan Johnstone and Peter Johnstone <A/C P&S Johnstone Superannuation Fund>
42 Sutherland Avenue, ASCOT, QLD 4007
                                                                                                                                                             

PRF - PREFERENCE UNITS Date of Entry: 04/12/2020 Date of Cessation: 

UnitsDate of Transaction Transaction Type
Acquired Transferred Balance

Transferred 
To/From

Consideration 
Paid/Received 

Per Unit

Unique No.s Certificate 
No.

Amount Paid per 
Unit

Amount Unpaid per 
Unit

Benef. Held 
Y/N

04/12/2020 Allotment 75000 75000 48 $1.00 $0.00 N

TJD INVESTMENTS SUPER PTY LTD <A/C TJD INVESTMENTS SUPERANNUATION FUND>
UNIT 10301, 320 MACARTHUR AVENUE, HAMILTON, QLD 4007
                                                                                                                                                             

PRF - PREFERENCE UNITS Date of Entry: 27/02/2020 Date of Cessation: 

UnitsDate of Transaction Transaction Type
Acquired Transferred Balance

Transferred 
To/From

Consideration 
Paid/Received 

Per Unit

Unique No.s Certificate 
No.

Amount Paid per 
Unit

Amount Unpaid per 
Unit

Benef. Held 
Y/N

27/02/2020 Allotment 100000 100000 17 $1.00 $0.00 N

TJM Capital Investments Pty Ltd
212/211 KING ARTHUR TERRACE, TENNYSON, QLD 4105
                                                                                                                                                             

PRF - PREFERENCE UNITS Date of Entry: 07/05/2020 Date of Cessation: 

UnitsDate of Transaction Transaction Type
Acquired Transferred Balance

Transferred 
To/From

Consideration 
Paid/Received 

Per Unit

Unique No.s Certificate 
No.

Amount Paid per 
Unit

Amount Unpaid per 
Unit

Benef. Held 
Y/N

07/05/2020 Allotment 50000 50000 25 $1.00 $0.00 Y

V Purpose Pty Ltd <A/C Francey Family Superfund>
23 Tinaroo Court, ALBANY CREEK, QLD 4035
                                                                                                                                                             

PRF - PREFERENCE UNITS Date of Entry: 19/01/2021 Date of Cessation:

Date of Transaction Transaction Type Units Transferred Consideration Unique No.s Certificate Amount Paid per Amount Unpaid per Benef. Held 



Acquired Transferred Balance To/From Paid/Received 
Per Unit

No. Unit Unit Y/N

19/01/2021 Allotment 50000 50000 50 $1.00 $0.00 N
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TotalReservesOtherNon-Concessional
*1

AgeD.O.B
(at 30/06/2020)(at 30/06/2020)

Summary

Total Super Balance ConcessionalMember

Sinclair, Jo-Anne Tracey Provided 55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00629,743.73

Sinclair, Norman Mcleod Provided 56 10,945.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,945.46358,189.74

All Members 10,945.46 0.00 0.00 10,945.460.00

*1 TSB can include information external to current fund's transaction records. The amount is per individual across all funds.

Contribution Caps

Member Contribution Type Contributions Cap Current Position

Sinclair, Jo-Anne Tracey Concessional 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 Below Cap

Non-Concessional 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 Below Cap

Sinclair, Norman Mcleod Concessional 10,945.46 54,282.66 43,337.20 Below Cap

Non-Concessional 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 Below Cap

(5 year carry forward cap available)

2018 202120202019 Current Position20172016Member

Carry Forward Unused Concessional Contribution Cap

25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.0025,000.0035,000.0035,000.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,183.54 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 13,816.46 25,000.00

N/A N/A N/A 0.00 0.00 0.00

35,000.00 35,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00

0.00 0.00 558,534.96 1,142,668.37 778,988.39 629,743.73

25,000.00Below Cap

Concessional Contribution Cap

Concessional Contribution

Unused Concessional Contribution

Cumulative Carry Forward Unused

Maximum Cap Available

Total Super Balance

Sinclair, Jo-Anne Tracey

Sinclair Family Super Fund

For The Period 01 July 2020 - 30 June 2021

Contributions Breakdown Report



NCC Bring Forward Caps

Total2018 202120202019 Current PositionBring Forward CapMember

Sinclair, Jo-Anne Tracey 0.00 0.00 Bring Forward Not TriggeredN/A 0.00 N/A0.00

Sinclair, Norman Mcleod 0.00 0.00 Bring Forward Not TriggeredN/A 0.00 N/A48.00

25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.0025,000.0035,000.0035,000.00

3,872.40 10,068.24 9,681.00 10,649.10 10,068.24 10,945.46

0.00 0.00 0.00 14,350.90 14,931.76 14,054.54

N/A N/A N/A 0.00 14,350.90 29,282.66

35,000.00 35,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 39,350.90 54,282.66

0.00 0.00 319,869.96 640,401.37 439,278.39 358,189.74

43,337.20Below Cap

Concessional Contribution Cap

Concessional Contribution

Unused Concessional Contribution

Cumulative Carry Forward Unused

Maximum Cap Available

Total Super Balance

Sinclair, Norman Mcleod

SuperStream Data
Transaction
Description

Date

Sinclair, Norman Mcleod
Ledger Data

ReservesOtherNon-
Concession

ConcessionalContribution Type OtherContribution Concessional Non-
Concess

Employer

06/07/2020 387.24Employer

20/07/2020 387.24Employer

05/08/2020 387.24Employer

17/08/2020 387.24Employer

01/09/2020 406.61Employer

14/09/2020 406.61Employer

28/09/2020 406.61Employer

12/10/2020 406.61Employer

23/10/2020 406.61Employer

09/11/2020 406.61Employer

23/11/2020 406.61Employer

04/12/2020 406.61Employer

21/12/2020 406.61Employer

31/12/2020 406.61Employer

18/01/2021 406.61Employer

29/01/2021 406.61Employer



12/02/2021 406.61Employer

01/03/2021 456.73Employer

12/03/2021 456.73Employer

26/03/2021 456.73Employer

12/04/2021 456.73Employer

23/04/2021 456.73Employer

07/05/2021 456.73Employer

21/05/2021 456.73Employer

07/06/2021 456.73Employer

21/06/2021 456.73Employer

Total - Sinclair, Norman Mcleod 0.00 0.000.0010,945.46 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total for All Members 10,945.46 0.00 0.00 0.00

julie
Accepted



Sinclair Financial Group | Superannuation Payments                                                                                                                                                  Page 1 of 2

Superannuation Payments
Sinclair Financial Group
From 1 July 2020 to 30 June 2021

Due Date Payment Date Employee
Contribution
Type

Super Fund
Name

Sent To Fund Reference Amount

28 Oct 2020 01 Jul 2020
Norman
Sinclair

SGC
The trustee for
Sinclair Family
Super Fund

06 Jul 2020
PC010720-
160154154

387.24

28 Oct 2020 15 Jul 2020
Norman
Sinclair

SGC
The trustee for
Sinclair Family
Super Fund

20 Jul 2020
PC140720-
130722906

387.24

28 Oct 2020 29 Jul 2020
Norman
Sinclair

SGC
The trustee for
Sinclair Family
Super Fund

05 Aug 2020
PC310720-
159986255

387.24

28 Oct 2020 12 Aug 2020
Norman
Sinclair

SGC
The trustee for
Sinclair Family
Super Fund

17 Aug 2020
PC120820-
130072722

387.24

28 Oct 2020 26 Aug 2020
Norman
Sinclair

SGC
The trustee for
Sinclair Family
Super Fund

01 Sep 2020
PC270820-
190938701

406.61

28 Oct 2020 09 Sep 2020
Norman
Sinclair

SGC
The trustee for
Sinclair Family
Super Fund

14 Sep 2020
PC090920-
120329010

406.61

28 Oct 2020 23 Sep 2020
Norman
Sinclair

SGC
The trustee for
Sinclair Family
Super Fund

28 Sep 2020
PC220920-
109995668

406.61

28 Jan 2021 07 Oct 2020
Norman
Sinclair

SGC
The trustee for
Sinclair Family
Super Fund

12 Oct 2020
PC061020-
198115639

406.61

28 Jan 2021 21 Oct 2020
Norman
Sinclair

SGC
The trustee for
Sinclair Family
Super Fund

23 Oct 2020
PC201020-
147789143

406.61

28 Jan 2021 04 Nov 2020
Norman
Sinclair

SGC
The trustee for
Sinclair Family
Super Fund

09 Nov 2020
PC041120-
140707028

406.61

28 Jan 2021 18 Nov 2020
Norman
Sinclair

SGC
The trustee for
Sinclair Family
Super Fund

23 Nov 2020
PC181120-
119592474

406.61

28 Jan 2021 02 Dec 2020
Norman
Sinclair

SGC
The trustee for
Sinclair Family
Super Fund

04 Dec 2020
PC011220-
163648054

406.61

28 Jan 2021 16 Dec 2020
Norman
Sinclair

SGC
The trustee for
Sinclair Family
Super Fund

21 Dec 2020
PC161220-
186932840

406.61

28 Jan 2021 30 Dec 2020
Norman
Sinclair

SGC
The trustee for
Sinclair Family
Super Fund

31 Dec 2020
PC241220-
179968029

406.61

28 Apr 2021 13 Jan 2021
Norman
Sinclair

SGC
The trustee for
Sinclair Family
Super Fund

18 Jan 2021
PC120121-
101870986

406.61

28 Apr 2021 27 Jan 2021
Norman
Sinclair

SGC
The trustee for
Sinclair Family
Super Fund

29 Jan 2021
PC250121-
163585824

406.61



Superannuation Payments                                                                                                                                                               

Sinclair Financial Group | Superannuation Payments                                                                                                                                                  Page 2 of 2

Due Date Payment Date Employee
Contribution
Type

Super Fund
Name

Sent To Fund Reference Amount

28 Apr 2021 10 Feb 2021
Norman
Sinclair

SGC
The trustee for
Sinclair Family
Super Fund

12 Feb 2021
PC090221-
134155033

406.61

28 Apr 2021 24 Feb 2021
Norman
Sinclair

SGC
The trustee for
Sinclair Family
Super Fund

01 Mar 2021
PC240221-
183888239

456.73

28 Apr 2021 10 Mar 2021
Norman
Sinclair

SGC
The trustee for
Sinclair Family
Super Fund

12 Mar 2021
PC090321-
190388780

456.73

28 Apr 2021 24 Mar 2021
Norman
Sinclair

SGC
The trustee for
Sinclair Family
Super Fund

26 Mar 2021
PC230321-
191355220

456.73

28 Jul 2021 07 Apr 2021
Norman
Sinclair

SGC
The trustee for
Sinclair Family
Super Fund

12 Apr 2021
PC070421-
193019675

456.73

28 Jul 2021 21 Apr 2021
Norman
Sinclair

SGC
The trustee for
Sinclair Family
Super Fund

23 Apr 2021
PC200421-
196916243

456.73

28 Jul 2021 05 May 2021
Norman
Sinclair

SGC
The trustee for
Sinclair Family
Super Fund

08 May 2021
PC040521-
114488280

456.73

28 Jul 2021 19 May 2021
Norman
Sinclair

SGC
The trustee for
Sinclair Family
Super Fund

21 May 2021
PC180521-
134810822

456.73

28 Jul 2021 02 Jun 2021
Norman
Sinclair

SGC
The trustee for
Sinclair Family
Super Fund

07 Jun 2021
PC020621-
189282493

456.73

28 Jul 2021 16 Jun 2021
Norman
Sinclair

SGC
The trustee for
Sinclair Family
Super Fund

21 Jun 2021
PC160621-
181274239

456.73

28 Jul 2021 30 Jun 2021
Norman
Sinclair

SGC
The trustee for
Sinclair Family
Super Fund

02 Jul 2021
PC290621-
141043629

456.73

11,402.19

julie
Typewritten Text
Less: 2/7/21	(456.73)
Total		$10,945.46

julie
Accepted
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